
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Date: 17/03/11 Telephone Enquiries  01752 307815 Fax 01752 304819 

Please ask for Katey Johns, Democratic 
Support Officer e-mail katey.johns@plymouth.gov.uk 

 
 
AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 
DATE: 
TIME: 
PLACE: 

FRIDAY 25 MARCH 2011 
10 AM 
COUNCIL HOUSE, PLYMOUTH (NEXT TO THE CIVIC 
CENTRE) 

 
Members – 
Councillor Berrow, Chair. 
Councillor Evans, Vice-Chair. 
Councillors Murphy, Stark and Thompson. 
 
Independent Members – 
Mr. Clarke and Mr. Stewart, plus one vacancy. 
 
Substitutes -  
Any Member other than a Member of the Cabinet may act as a substitute member 
provided that they do not have a personal and prejudicial interest in the matter under 
review. 
 
Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of 
business overleaf 
 
Members and Officers are requested to sign the attendance list at the meeting. 
 
Please note that, unless the Chair agrees, mobile phones should be switched off and 
speech, video and photographic equipment should not be used during meetings. 
 

 
 

BARRY KEEL 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 

BARRY KEEL 
Chief Executive 
Floor 1 - Civic Centre 
Plymouth 
PL1 2AA 
 
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 

Public Document Pack



 

 
AUDIT COMMITTEE 

 
PART I (PUBLIC COMMITTEE) 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. APOLOGIES    
  
 To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Committee Members. 
  
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
  
 Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on 

this agenda. 
  
3. MINUTES   (Pages 1 - 10) 
  
 To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 21 January, 2011. 
  
4. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS    
  
 To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be 

brought forward for urgent consideration. 
  
5. STRATEGIC RISK REGISTER - MONITORING REPORT   (Pages 11 - 32) 
  
 The Director for Corporate Support will submit a report summarising the latest 

formal monitoring exercise completed for the Strategic Risk Register for the period 
September 2010 to February 2011. 

  
6. RISK CHAMPION UPDATE - SERVICES FOR CHILDREN 

AND YOUNG PEOPLE   
(Pages 33 - 34) 

  
 A representative from Services for Children and Young People will be in 

attendance to report on how the Directorate is managing risk. 
  
7. ANNUAL AUDIT FEE 2011/12   (Pages 35 - 38) 
  
 The Council’s external auditor, Grant Thornton, will submit its Annual Audit Fee 

letter confirming the audit work to be undertaken during 2011/12 and the 
associated fee. 

  
8. AUDIT PLAN 2010/11 PROGRESS REPORT   VERBAL 
  
 The Council’s external auditor, Grant Thornton, will provide a verbal update on 

progress against its Audit Plan for 2010/11. 
 
 
 



 

  
9. INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2011/12   (Pages 39 - 50) 
  
 The Assistant Head of Devon Audit Partnership will submit the Internal Audit Plan 

for 2011/12. 
  
10. INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS 

(IFRS) - PROGRESS REPORT   
VERBAL 

  
 The Director for Corporate Support will provide a verbal update in respect of 

International Reporting Standards (IFRS). 
  
11. AUDIT COMMITTEE FORWARD WORK PLAN   (Pages 51 - 56) 
  
 The Committee will note the conclusion of its work programme for 2010/11.  The 

next meeting will be on 27 June 2011.  Dates of subsequent meetings will be 
confirmed along with the Calendar of Meetings at City Council on 11 April, 2011.  

  
12. INFORMATION GOVERNANCE   VERBAL 
  
 The Assistant Director for ICT will update the Committee on how information 

management principles are being embedded throughout the organisation. 
  
13. EXEMPT BUSINESS    
  
 To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government 

Act 1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) 
of business on the grounds that it (they) involve the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as 
amended by the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 

  
PART II  (PRIVATE COMMITTEE) 

 
AGENDA 

 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE 
that under the law, the Committee is entitled to consider certain items in private. 
Members of the public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are 
discussed. 
 
14. INFORMATION GOVERNANCE (E3)   VERBAL 
  
 The Assistant Director for ICT will respond to questions on how the information 

management principles are being embedded throughout the organisation. 
  
 



This page is intentionally left blank



��������		���

���������������������

��������		���

�
�

��������������������
�

���������
�
����������	
�����	��	���	������	
����������	�����	�����������	
�����������	������	�����	���	���������	
	
�����������	��� ���!	���	������	���	���	��������		
	
"����#�	$��	� �����!	���	�����	�����������	��� ���	
	
"���	 ��	 ����������!	 	����������	 
�����	 �� ����	��� ��	 $��	 %������	 &�������	 &�����	
���	'���������	(����	)������	*���	�$	%������	���	+����	"��������	*���	�$	(����	
"����	&����������	�������	���	"��������	(�������	 $��	%������	"�����	���	�$$���������	
����	*�����#	*���	�$	���������	,���	���	 ���������	-����	*�����#	,���	����#�����	
���	 ���������	 
�����	 ������	 ���	 .���	 -�$$�����	 '����	 ��������	 -���	 -����	 *����	
/�� ���	 ������	 +�����	 ���������	 "����������	 ���	 %������	 ����#��	 ���	 *����	
"��������	(�������	$��	(��������	���	'���������	-���	��������	�������	&��#�����	���	
&��0����	����#��	�����	 �������	 *���	 �$	�������	 ���	"�����	)������	������	"��������	
(�������	 $��	 ���	 ,������	+���$����	 ���������	 ��$��������	 ����#��	 ���	 .����	 -����	
(���������	�������	1$$�����	
	
���	������#	�������	��	23	��	���	$�������	��	2�43	���	
	
���
�����������
�	

��������
���		���

������������
����
�������������
�
������	����
���
�����
��	���
�����
����������
 ��!�
�
���
�"���
�	����
���������	

��������������	�
��
��
����
�
�	����
���#
��

��	
��
� �
	

56�	 ���������������������������
	
�����	����	��	������������	�$	��������	����	��	����������	����	���	����	�$	��������	
	

57�	 ��� ������
	
"#����	���	�������	�$	���	������#	����	��	25	)���� ��	8323�	
	

93�	 �!���"�� �#����$ ���������
	
�����	����	��	�����	�$	�����:�	��#���	 ��������	
	

92�	 ���������������$�����
	
���	�����	��������	��	���	����#������	�$	/����	�����	���	�$	���	���������:�	�����������	
��� ����		���	���������	���	��$�����	����	������	���	�����	���	$����	���	����	��	���	
���������	�;�������	�������#��#	��������#	���	�������������	����	���	����	�����	�����	
��	���	 ������#	���������#��	��$$�����	$��	���	��	������	������#�	���	��	����	���������	���	
���	��	���#��	$���	� ��	��	$��$��	���	����	��	���	 ���	�$	���	� ��������	

Agenda Item 3Page 1



��������		���

���������������������

	
��� ���	����	�������	����	���	�����	���	���������	��	���	�����	�$$����#	���	������	$��	
���	��������	��	���	���������	���	������#	���	����	$��	���	$������		,����������	�����	���	
��������	����	�	����	��	���������#	�	���	�����������	��� ��	 �$���	���	��;�	������#	
�$	���	���������	���	��� ���	����	�������	��	����	��##�����	�����������	��	���	�����	
���	�����������	
	
<��	����������	����	�������	233<
=<4=< =	�$	���	/����	'���������	"��	27>8	���	�����	
 ���#��	$������	���	� ���	����	$��	��#���	�������������	 ������	�$	���	����	��	��$���	

��� ���=�	
	

98�	 ���������������%�����#������ ���������������
	
���	(�������	 $��	 ���������	 �������	 �� ������	 ��	 ������	 ��	 �������	 �$	1����������	 ,���	
����#������	 	 ��	����������	 ��	�������	 ���	 ������	���	 ���	*���	�$	���������	,���	���	
���������	���	�������	����	?	
	

<�=	 	 ���	 ������	 ��������	 ���	 ���������#	 ���#����	  ���#	 ����	 ������	 ��������	 ��	
���������#	�����������	����	��#������@	
	

< =	 	 ���	 �����	 ��� ��	 �$	 �����������	 �����	 ���	 ���������	 $���	 225	 ��	 226	
���������#	$���	��#�	<���=	�����	9A	������	<�� ��=	�����	���	52	���	<#����=	
�����@	
	

<�=	 	 ����������	 ��	 ���	 ��#�	 ����	 �����	 ���	 ��������	 ������	 ���	 ������	 ��#�����	
����	�������	�$	�������	�������B����#�����	��	������	

	
��	��������	��	C��������	������	���	���������	���	�������	����	?	
	

<�=	 	 ���#��	�����	���	 ���	���	�#�����	���	����	�����@	
	

<�=	 	 �����$�������	��	 ���	��� ��	�$	��������	���������	������#	����������	�$	�	������	
�����	�����	 �	���#��@	
	

<$=	 	 ��	 ������	 ��	 ���#����	 ����	 ��#���	 ��	 �����������	 �$	 ���	 �������:�	
���$�������	����#�����	 ������	 �����	  �	 ���#��	 ��#�����	 ����	 �������	 �$	
���	 ���	 ����	 ��������	 ��	 �����$�����#	 $���	 ���	 ������	 ��	 �������	 ���	  ���#	
���������	

	
"#����	����	?	
	

<2=	 	 ���	�������	��������	����	��#���	��	�����������	����	����#�����	 �	�����@	
	

<8=	 	 �������	 ���������	 ��	 ���	 C��������	 ������	 ��	 <�=	 <�=	 ���	 <$=	 � ���	�����	  �	
����������	��	���������	��� ���	���	���	(���������	�������	1$$�����	

�
<����	����	���	����������	��	���0�������	����	���	�����������	,�����	�$	���	�������:�	

,���	����#�����	��������	������	��������	�����	������	9A=�	
	

Page 2



��������		���

���������������������

9A�	 ������������ ��&��'� ��� �!�� �� ����"�� ���%� ����#������ ��� ���(� )�
� ����(���
	
���	 ���������	 ��������	 -���	 -����	 $���	 *����	 /�� ���	 ���	 ���	 ��	 ����������	 ��	
�������	���	$�����#�	�$	 ���	 �����������	������	����������	��	��#���	��	���	�������:�	����	
����#�����	���������		���	������	�	
	

<�=	 	 ��������	�������	�$	���	��������	�����	���	 ���	�����	��	�����	��	�����	���	���	
������	����#	����	���	�����	���	� 0�������@	
	

< =	 	 ���	���	���	���	$�����#�	������#	$���	���	������	�����	��������	����	�;������	
�$	����	#���	����	�;�������	����	����#�����	��������@	
	

<�=	 	 ������$���	����	����#�����	�$	������������	��	��	����	�$	��������	��������	 ��	
���������	&�������	���	���	�����	���	����	����	���	�������	�$	���	������@	
	

<�=	 	 ���������	�����	���������������	����#���	��	�������	$������	����#������	���	
�� �����#	�$	����	����#�����	������	���	��������	

	
��	��������	��	C��������	������	��� ���	����	�������	����	?	
	

<�=	 	 ���	 "����	 ���������	 ��������	 ��	  �	 ������#	 ���	 ����	 ��	 ���������#	 ����	
����#�����	��	���	 ���	���������	�����#�	�������	�$	������#�	���	$������	
��������	� ����������	�����	 �	$��	 ���	$�������#	�����:�	������#@	
	

<$=	 	 �	 $����������	 ������	 �$	 ����	����#�����	 �$	 ������������	���	 ���#	 �������	
���	  �	 ���	 *���	 �$	 &��$�������	 &�����	 ���	 &�����������	 ����	 ���	 ��;�	 28	
������@	
	

<#=	 	 �����$�������	�����	 �	���#��	��	���	�����	 �	 �������� ��	 $��	���������#	 ���	
����:�	 ����	����	�$���	�������	����	������	���	 ���	� ��������	

	
"#����	����	?	
	

<2=	 	 ���	$�����#�	�$	���	�����������	������	 �	���������	
	

<8=	 	 �	�������	 ��������	 ��	 ���	C�������	 ������	��	 <#=	� ���	�����	 �	����������	 ��	
���������	��� ���	���	���	(���������	�������	1$$�����	

	
<����	����	���	����������	��	���0�������	����	���	1����������	,���	����#�����	D�����	

������	��������	�����	������	98=�	
	

94�	 ��� �����&��'����������������# ����������
	
���	 (�������	 $��	 ���������	 �������	 �� ������	 $��	 �������������	 ���	 "�����	 ,�����	 �$	
%��������	 ,�#���������	 	 ��	 ����������	 ��	 �������	 ���	 ������	 ��	 ���������	 ���	 ���	
���������	"����������	���	%������	����#���		��� ���	����	�������	����	?	
�

<�=	 	 ��	 ����	 �$	 ���	 ������	 $��	 8323	 ��	 ���	  ���#	 ��������	 ����	 ���	 %������	
,�#��������	 <�����$���	 ��$�����	 ��	 ��	 %������	,����=	 ������	  �	 ������������	

Page 3



��������		���

���������������������

������	 ���	 �������	 ������������	 ��	 �����	 ��	 �����$�	 ���	 ������	 �����������	 �$	
�������	����#�����	�����������@	
	

< =	 	 ���	���	%������	,����	�����	���	 ���	��#��$�������	 ��$����	 $���	236	��#��	
����	��	A3	��#��	����	��������	��	"������;	"	��	���	������@	
	

<�=	 	 ���������	���	����	 ���#	���#��	 ��	�����	 ���	��������	����#�����	 ������	���	
���	���������	�$	���	�������	'���������	��������	��������	��	"������;	
	��	
���	������	����	���	����;�	
	

<�=	 	 �	 ��������	 ������������	 �����	  �	 ��������	 ��	 ���	 ��������	 �������	
&��#�����	'���������	�����#������	$��	�����	 ���	�������	&��#�����	���	
&��0����	����#��	���	*���	�$	�������	���	"�����	����	��	�����������	

	
'����	����	���	������������	������	 �	�� �����	��	���	�������	���	�� 0���	��	������	����#�	
�������	���	�;�������	��	 ���	��������	 ��	 �����������	���������	�����	����	�� 0���	 ��	
$��C����	�������		�������	���	����	�;�������	��	���	�����	�$	����#�����	 ���#	��������	��	
�$$�����	������������	��	�������	�$	?	
	

•	 ����#����	�������#	���������	������	���	���	%������	,����	
•	 �������	&��#�����	'���������	�����#������	

	
"#����	����	?	
	

<2=	 	 ���	��������	 ��	 �����������	 ���	%��������	,����	������	 ���	�������	 ������������	
 �	�����@	
	

<8=	 	 ���	 ��������	 ����#��	 ��	 ���	 ��������	 ����#�����	 ������	  �	 �����������	 ��	
�������@	
	

<A=	 	 ���	���	%������	,����	 �	�����������	$��	����������	��	�������@	 ���	����	
��	 �	��������	��	���	������������	��	��	�������;@	
	

<4=	 	 ���	 �������	 '���������	 (�������	 ��������#	 ���	 ��������	 �����#������	 $��	
����#��#	 ���	���������#	 ���	 �������	 ���#�����	 �	 ��������	 ���	 �����	 ��	
���	 %������	 ,����	 ����;	 �� 0���	 ��	 ���	 �������	 ������#	 ��	 ��	 E233333	
 ���#	��������	 �	���	��������	�� ����	��� ��@	
	

<5=	 	 ��	 ���0���	����#��	 ������	  �	 ���������	 ��	 ���	 ���0���	 <�������	 ��	 �������=	
�����	��	�����#	����������	��������	���0���	����#�����	�������#�		

	
<����������	�����:	��������	��	�����	��������������	<A=	��	����	���	���	%������	,����	
 �	���������	��	�������	�����#	 ���	��������	 �	����������	�����	���	���	��	���	����	

���	��������	�������=�	
	

<����������	�����:�	��������	��	�����	��������������	<4=	��	����	���	�������	������#	
��	��	E233333	��C�����	��������	 �	���	��������	�� ����	��� ��	�����#	 ���	��������	

 �	����������	�����	���	���	��	���	����	���	��������	�������=�	
	

Page 4



��������		���

���������������������

<����������	�����:	��������	��	�������	��	����������	��������������	<5=	�����#	 ���	
��������	 �	����������	�����	���	���	��	���	����	���	��������	�������=�	

	
95�	 ����� �(� ����#������ ������#(� ���������� ���� ��� ��� ��&��������

������#(�����*�����
	
���	(�������	$��	���������	�������	�� ������	$��	�������������	���	��������	����#�����	
������#�	���������	 ���	"�����	 ����������	������#�	8322B28�	 	 ��	 ����������	 ��	�������	
���	������	��	���������	���	���	���������	"����������	���	%������	����#���		��� ���	
����	�������	����	���	������	�	
	

<�=	 	 ��������	 ���	 ���	 ��������	����#�����	 $�������	 ������ ����	 ��	 ���	 �������:�	
�������	������	� 0�������@	
	

< =	 	 ���	 ���	 ���	 �����	 ��������	 ������	 ���	 ��������	����#�����	 $�������	 ���	 ���	
�$$�����	�����	����	��	��������	�����	�����@	
	

<�=	 	 ������$���	 ���	 �������:�	 &���������	 ����������	 $��	 ���	 ��;�	 �����	 �����	 ��	
��C�����	 �	���	/����	'���������	"��	833A	��#�����	����	���	�,&	������	$��	
8322B28	��C�����	�����	���	/����	"����������	<�������	%������	���	"��������#=	
<��#����=	<"��������=	,�#��������	8336�	

	
��	��������	��	C��������	������	��� ���	����	�������	����	?	
	

<�=	 	 �������	 �$	 ���	 ��������	 �����	  ���#	 ��������	 ��	 �������	 �$	 ���	 �������:�	
�����������	 ����	 ������ ��	 ���	 �����	  �	 ����������	 ��	 ��� ���	 ����������	
�$���	���	������#@	
	

<�=	 	 ��	 ���	 ��$$�����	 ��	 ����	 �	 ����������	 ����	 ���	 &�������	 ���	 ���$�����#	 ��	
����	 �����	 �����������	 ����	 �����	 ����	 ����#	 ���	 '���������:�	 (� �	
����#�����	%���	�������	 ����������#	�$	���	�������:�	���$�������	���	
 ���	 ��������	 ��	 ���	 ����	 ������	 ���	�����	  �	 ��������	 ��	 ���	 ��;�	��������	
������	��	���������@	
	

<$=	 	 ���	 ����	 ������	 ��	 ���	 ������	����	D.	 ����	��	������������	D.	�� �������	
����������	

	
"#����	����	���	?	
	
<2=	 	 ��������	����#�����	������#�	���������	$��	8322B28	 �	��������@	

	
<8=	 	 ����������	 ������#�	 $��	 8322B28	 ��	 ��������	 ��	 �������	 22	 �$	 ���	 ������	  �	

��������@	
	

<A=	 	 /�����#	1�#����������	���	�������	&����	/�����	��	��������	��	�������;	(	��	
���	������	 �	��������@	
	

<4=	 	 (�������	$��	���������	�������	�����#	�����	����#����	���������	��	����������	
����	 ���	������������	 �	 ��C������	 ��	 ����	 ���	 ������#	 ����	 �����	 ������	���	
�������	���	����	�����#	���	����	��	��������	 �	������	�������������@	

Page 5



��������		���

���������������������

<5=	 	 $�������#	  �	 �����������	 ��	 %���	 �������	 �� 0���	 ��	 ������	 $�������#	 ���	
��������	��	���	�������	���#�����	?	
	

	 	 <�=	 ���	&���������	����������	���	���	��	���	������@	
	

	 	 < =	 ���	 "���������	 
�������#	 ������	 �$	 EA>7�	 EA>9�	 ���	 EA>A�	 $��	 ���	
������	8322B28	��	832AB24@	
	

	 	 <�=	 ���	1����������	
�������	�$	EA55�	EA4>�	���	EAA4�	$��	8322B28	��	
832AB24@	
	

	 	 <�=	 ���	�,&	&�����	$��	8322B28�	
	

99�	 �������������� ���������� ��������#� ���������� +����,� )� ���#�����
���������
	
���	���������	"����������	���	%������	����#��	��������	�	��� ��	������	��	���#����	
�������	�������������	%��������	,�������#	���������	<�%,�=�		��	���	��������	����	?	
	
<�=	 	 ���	���0���	���������	��	���#����	����@	

	
< =	 	 �����	���	 ���	�	�����	 ��	��������#	 ���	#�������	�����	�����	���	��������	 ��	

�$$�����	 ���#	 �����	����	���	������������	�$	���	8337B23	���������		���	$����	
���	���	��	?	
	

•	 ���������#	���	8337B23	��������	��	���	���	$�����	
•	 �������#	�����	���	�������	��	��$$�����	����������	���	����	���	����#��	

����	�������	
•	 $�������#	 �����#�	 �����	 ������	 �$	 ����������#	 ����	 ������	 #�����	 ���	

��������	 ���$���	
		

<�=	 	 �������	������#�	���	�����	�����	����	�;������	�����	���	�#�������	���	���	
 ���	�������	��	���	��������	���������	�$	����	�������	����	��������	�����@	
	

<�=	 	 ��	 �%,�	 ��������	 ������	  �	 '����	 ��������	 ���	  ���	 ����	 ��	 &�������	
 �$���	 ���������	 ���	 ���	  ���	 ����	 ��������	  �	 ���������������	 $���	 �����	
��������@	
	

<�=	 	 ����	��������	����	���	 ���#	����������	����	 �������	 ��	��������#	 �������	 B	
���	���������#	��������	���	�	�������	���	�$	���������#	��������	���	���	�����	
$��		���	8323B8322	���������@	

	 	
<$=	 	 ��	 �%,�	�����	 �$	 ��������	���	 ���	���	��	 ��	 ���	'������	/��#��	���	 �����	

�����:	�����	�$	���$�	����������	���	 ���	��������	��	���	���	$������		�����	
����	���	���	 ���#	��������	��	��#��	�$	�������	�$	���	$����	#�������	���	�����	
����	��	 �	������	����	���	�$	���	������������	�������	���	 ���	$��������@	
	

<#=	 	 �	���	�$	����	���	 ���	����	������	��������#	F������:	������������	����	��	?	
	

•	 �� �����	������	

Page 6



��������		���

���������������������

•	 �������	�����������	
•	 �� �����	�����������	
	

<�=	 	 1$$�����	�����	��	 �	��	�	��������	��	$����������	���������	����	���	���	$�����	
�����	 ��	  ���#��#	 ���	 $����	 ��������	 $��	 8323B22	 ��	 ���������	 $��	 ��������	 ��	
-����	

	
��	��������	��	C��������	������	��� ���	����	�������	����	���	�������	�����������	$��	����	
����	 ���	 ���������	 ��������	 �� ��������	 ���	 �$	 $������	 ���������	 �������	 ����	
�����������	����	���	 ���#	��C�����	��	�����	��	���	���0���	����	��	�����������	�����#�	
���	 ������	 �$	 ���������	 ���	 ���������	 ���������	 	 ���	 �������	 ���	 ���	 ��������	 ���	
$��������	�������	�������	���	����	�$	���	�%,�	����	��	�����	�$	�$$����	����	���	����������		
���	����	�����	������	��	����������	����	 �	���	�;������	�������	$��	�����	�	$��	�����	 �	
���� ���	 	*������	 ���	����	�$	 ���	����������	�����	����	���	 ���#	$����	����#����	 �	 ���	
"����	�����������	
	
���	���������	�����	���	������	����	�������	
	

9>�	 �-�������� ����)���������������'��%�����������.*�����
	
���	 ����	 �������:�	 �;������	 �������	 '����	 ��������	 �� ������	 ���	 �����$�������	 +���	
,�����	$��	8337B23�		���	������	?		
	

<�=	 	 ���	 ���	 ���	 ��C���������	 $��	 �����$�������	 �����#������	 ���	 ���	 ��������	
�������	 �	'����	��������	�����#	��	�#���	�$	���	"����	����������@	
	

< =	 	 ��������	���	���	�����#��	������#	$���	���	�����$�������	����	��������#	����	?	
	

•	 7	 ������	���	 �������	���	 ���	 �����$���	 $��	 ���	�������	 ��������#	 ��	
E83>	�������	

•	 ���	 �������:�	 ���$�������	 ��	 ��������#	 ������	 ���	 �������	 ���	
��#��$�������	��������	�����	8336B37	

•	 ����	���	��C�����	��	��������	��	����������	�$	�� ��������	
•	 ����	���	�����	���	 ���	������$���	��	�����#	��#��$�����	������	���	����	

���	��	�������	�$	���	*�����#	���	�������	��;	
���$��	������	
	

<�=	 	 ���������	 ����	 ���	 $��	 $��	 �����$�������	 ����	 ��	 ���	 �������	 ��	 8337B23	 ���	
E473A2�	

	
��� ���	����	�������	����	�	����������	���	��C�����	��	���	�� ��	���	���	��	��#�	25>	���	
����	������	���	8337B23	������	���	$�#���	>	������	����	9	���	���	$�#���	2	������	����	8�	
	
��	��������	��	C��������	������	��� ���	�����	����	?	
	

<�=	 	 �����$�������	 $���	 ����	 ���	 ����������	  �	 ���	 "����	 ����������	 ���	 $���	 $��	
8323B22	���	 ���	$��G��@	
	

<�=	 	 �����	 ���	  ���	 �	 ��#��$�����	 ��������	 ��	 �����$�������	 ����	 �������#	 ��	 ���	
*�����#	���	�������	��;	
���$��	������	����	����	���	&�������	���	 �	��	
�����	�����	��	����	��#����		"	��� ��	�$	�������	$��	����	����	�����	��������#	

Page 7



��������		���

���������������������

���	����#�	��	���#� �����	��������	���	���������#	����������	
	
���	���������	�����	���	�����$�������	+���	,�����	$��	8337B23�	
	

96�	 �-�������� ����)�� �������������*�����
	
���	����	�������:�	�;������	�������	'����	��������	�� ������	���	"����	&���	$��	8323B22�		
��� ���	��������	.���	-�$$�����	'����	��������:�	"����	����#��	$��	&�������	��	���	
$����	������#	�$	���	"����	����������			
	
���	"����	&���	����	���	���	����	����	'����	��������	��������	��	���������	��	��������	��	
���	 �����	 �$	 ���	 8323B22	 ��������	 ��	 ���	 ��������	 	 ��	 ���	  ����	 ��	 �����	 ����� ����	
��������	��	�����	�������#	���	�����	����������	�$	���	���������	 �������	���	�����	�����	
����	����	 ��	 �	���������	 �	 ���	�����	���	 ���	��������	 ���	�������	���	���	 ��	�����	 ��	
����#���	�����	������			
	
���	&���	����	��������	�������	�$	�����	�����	�$	����	��	 �	����������	��������#	?	
	

•	 �	������	�$	���	"�����	'���������	���������	
•	 �	������	�$	���	+����	�$	'���������	"�������	
•	 $�����#	�	����	��	���	��������	�������#��	��	���	��������	
•	 �����$�������	�$	'����	������	���	,������	
•	 �	 ������	 �$	 ���	 �������:�	 ���#����	 ���	 �������	 �������#	 ��	 ���	 )�������	 %����	

�����������	
•	 �����	$��	�����	����������		

	
��	��������	��	C��������	������	��� ���	����	�������	����	?	
	
<�=	 	 ���	 ����	 �$	 ����	 ������	 �����������	 �$	 $�;��	 ������	 ���	 ����	 �$	 �	 $��������	

������#	���#�����	���	���	�����	�����	�������		���	�;������	�������	���	�����	
����	���	�������:�	��������	��	����	���	�����	���	�������	�������	�������	���	
"����	 ����������	 ���	 ���	 ��������	 ���	 �����$�������	 ���	 �;������	  �	 ����	
���@	
		

< =	 	 '����	��������	���	����	���	�������	$��	&�������	&������	����	�����	���	����	
�����	 �	������#	��	����	����������	�����	 �	��	�����	��	���	����#�	��	�����	
 �$���	����	����	�����	���	

	
���	���������	�����	���	"����	&���	$��	8323B22�	
	

97�	 ����#������������������������ ���(���� ����
	
���	���������	���������	 ���	�����	�$	 �����#	 ���	 ����	�����	&���	 ��	 ��	�����	����������	
�����	� 0�����	������#	����	�����	���	 �	����	��������	����	������	$��	�������������	��	
&���	��	 ��	����	���	���	�������	�����#	���	�����	������		*������	 ��	��#��	�$	���	$���	����	
���	���	�����������	��� ��	��������#	��	������#	���	��	�����	����	�����#	��	��C������	
��	���	�#����	����	�������������	�$	���	����	 �	��$�����	��	���	��;�	������#�	
	
	
	

Page 8



��������		���

���������������������

>3�	 � �����������������'����'��%��������
	
���	���������	�����	���	$������	����	�����	
	

>2�	 �-�����$ ���������
	
�����	����	��	�����	�$	�;����	 ��������	
	
	
	

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



��
�

���������	�
�����
�
�
�������� � � � ��������	�
����
��������������������
������
�
����������� � � � ����������������
�
������ � � � � ������	�������
�
��������
������� � � ����	�������������
� � � � � � � � � � �
�
��
������� � �  ���	����!��������������������� �

�������� � � � �����"�	����#�"�����!�����������
��������
$������	�� �

� � � � � �
��������� � � � ����%��	����&��������%��'%���
� � � � � (��)���*����+�,-.*� � � � �
�
����� � � � � �
�/�0"� � � �

������ � � � � $��
��
�
�
 !�����"�������#�� �
(��������������'����������������!������������!������������������1��	����	���������
!���������������	�
����
��������!��������������������2�����������3�2����������%�
�
(������������2����!���������	������������������������	���!����+,����+��������������������
�!������������������������������!�+%�
�
�������1��������������������'����������!!�	���������������������������	��������������
�!���	������#�������'���������������	�����	����������������'������������������������
�����1����������	����������������������������!�����	������%��
�
(�����������������	�����������������!��������������!����������/�$43����������������
�����������2��	����������1��	���%�
�
�
�
���$�������%���&'(')(*��+�����,�,��#������������-�$��������+������������#���,�
������%��
�
(�����������	�
����
����������	�������������������������4���/�$4��25�	��'���6�
������������!�	��������	�����!�����������	������������!����	�����2����������������'�����!�
��������	��7��	�����25�	��'��%��
�
����������
�
��$%�������+�����
�,�����������������%��%�����,���+��������$%�������+��

Agenda Item 5Page 11



� �

���%�,��.��������/������/������,�%��,��� �
8���������������	�!�	�����!����������������2���	����������������������!������������
����������	�������'��!����	�������������	�������	������%�
�
���
�
��������$%�������+���0.0��������(1���������#�����#/����%�����,�����#/���+2�

���.�����/� 3��%����+���$�����++�++��������0�
8���������������	�!�	�����!����������������2���	�����������!���������������������!����
���������������������������������		�������������������������!���������������%��
�
� �
��
��������,�����+��4����+��+�������������,�,���������
(������������������������	�����������)�
•� 8��������������������	�������������������������������������������	�
����
�������%��
�
�
�%�������"���$����+����+�,���,���,����+��+�������������,�,���������
9!!�	��'���������������������	��������������������������������!����������	���������
���������	����������������������������!������	�����������'�����	�%�3��������
����������������'�����������������������	�2��%�
�
��
�
5��2.����,�$�$��+��
4�����������������	���
����������������������������4���	������������
��������	�
����
����������������	���������������������
4��'����������������������������������������������������
�
�
�
�.�������
�
3���
�

�:�
�

;���  ��
�

"
� � �����
4����

� $(� � ������4��	� �

<�������������(����2��)�(���"����#������ ���	���#� ���	��	��=�>�'�����	��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 12



� �

��$�����������������������$�������$$���������,��������������
&6��
�����&'((�

�
�����.�����+2���.�+����
��������.�

�
�

(0� �����,�������
�
(0(� (���������������������������������������	�
����
����������������������������������

��������������,�������2�������������������������������'����������������!�
�����������������������1��	����	�'�����������������������?�3�2����������%�

�
&0� �����.�����+2���.�+����7�
��������.������#�
�
&0(� $�� �		�����	������� ������������� ��@��������� !��� ���	������������������#� ����

������������������ �1��	�������� 	��������� ��� 3�2������ ���������� ���� ��������
���	�����������������2����(�������2�����4����������������	�����������-�

���	������%��
�
&0&� ����	�����������������������������1����������������������������	���������������!�

��	�����������������'���������������	�����	����������������'����������������
�����������������������1����������	����������������������������!�����	������%�

�
*0� ���,%�����++��+�
�
*0(� (����������2����!���������	���������������	���!����+,����+���������������������!�

�����������������������������!�+%�
�

8�-���+2+�
�

•� ��������+2�9(�7����,��#�����%+�7�:��-�8�0�;<�
��(���	�������������	���!�����>�'���������	������4���������������
��� 2�� ��������� ��� ������� ������ ���� ��!!�	����� ������	��� ��� ��������
�����������	�����%� �(�����������������'�	��� ����	�������������!�����
���'�	��;�'�������������%� �3����	��	������������������� �����!!�	�����
;�	�������������2������%�
�

� ��%���,���+2+�
�

•� ��+2� 61� 7� ������������ �.���+�� 	���%� ������.�������� ���.��+� 7�
:��-�8�0�**<�
�(���>�'����������'������������������;���������������%�

�
•� ��+2�=&�7��+�������+�����+������-��2�7�:��-�8�0�*><�

�3��������������������	������!������'�	���������������2���!���A�����!���
����������9!!�	���	���������������������������������������	�����%�
�

•� ��+2�>*�7���+2�����!���,��.�	��,��%%��%%�-����+�7�:��-�8�0�*6<�
� (���� ����� ���� 2���� ��	���������� ������� 
���� .?� 6� 3������� ��� ���	��
��	�	������������%�

Page 13



� �

�
*0&� (�����2���2�����������������'����������������2����!����#���2�������������

�������'������������!����������������������)��
�
�
��+2�����.��#� 8�0������+2+�?�

��.�('�
8�0������+2+�
7�����((�

��%���,�
��+2+�����((�

8�-���+2+�
����((�

��,� -� .� �� ��
������� �*� �*� �� ��
@����� ?� -� �� ��
����	� +,� +�� +� ��

�
�
*0*� (���������������������1�����'�������������������	������������� ��������

��������!!�	�������	��������������?�3�2����������%�
�
*0>� (����������������������)�
�

*0>0(�����+2�����+�������.�,�
�

•� ��,���+2�&(��?�
����++��+�7�:��-�8�0�(<�
�
�2��������'������������'��2������'���������������������������/���

�'�����2�������������������!�	����	������������%�������� �	��2���
������������������!���	���������������!�������'�����������	�����������2��
����������������������������������2������������������������!� ���'����
4������������%�
�

•� ��,� ��+2� 1;� ?� ��,���,� .�"�������� .����� ��"�+������ ����� ��-�
�����,��%�����+��./�����-�%���,���.����������$��.�����+�7�:��-�
8�0�&<�
� � ��!�� ������� �������� �!� ������ 	�������%� � 3��������� ��������� 2��
������������=�;�	���>�'������������,���3�2� ���������'�����������
�!!����2�������������������������������������	�����2����������	��������
��'�����������������%�
�

•� ��,���+2�>;�?�	�+���.������"����������7�:��-�8�0�*<�
� 91���������� �!� ��������� !���� ��'�������� ��'�� ���� 2���� ��	��'���
!��������� �� !���������������� �1��	���� ���� �� ���2��� �!� ��'���������
�������� ���� 2����� 	���������� ��� ���� 	����1�� �!� ���� ����	��7�� �'������
�		�������������������%�
�

•� ��,���+2�1*�7� �$%�#�����%�����+�7�:��-�8�0�><�
�91�����'�������������!������������������������������������'��������
���	�� �'��� �� ��	����� �!� ��������� 	������� ��� ���!!� (����� ����
����������%� �(�����B�����������	�����������2��	���������������������
����'���� ������ ��� �	���'�� 2������ ����	������ !��������� >�'��������
���������	���%�
�
�
�

Page 14



� �

•� ��,���+2�1>�?�����%������7��%�����
���.���������#+���+�:�������+�<�
7�:��-�8�0�6<�
� �����!�	���� ��������� ���� 2���� ����� �'��� ���� ����� ������ ����� ����
��������������� �!� ��!������	����� ���� ��!������ ��� �������� 2������
�������������������������	������!�	�����������%������'�����	������	�����
����2��������2����������2�������������	�������������������	������������
�����!��	���������������@�����%��
�

•� ��,� ��+2� 11� 7� ������� ��,������� ����������� :���<�  ���.#�
 ��������#�7�:��-�8�0�=<�
��(����
�������������1���������������2����/����������	����'���	����%��
(���!����� ��1��������� ������� ��������������!���	��2��������������������
����/��%�����	�������	��2��������������'����4����������'����������������
C,��#���� �������������� ������������	�����	������%� �(��� ���������2���
�����������������������������'��%�
�

•� ��������+2�>=�7�������������@�"��������7�:��-�8�0�1<�
��	������������������!����$�!������������������������������������������
��������2���$�!���������
����<!!�	����!������	�� ���	����������������!��������
����	����������������������	������������������������������'����������	��
�!� ��	������ ��	������� ������������ ���	��	��� ��������� 	���������� ����
����	��%��$�!�����������������������������	��������������������������
������������������������������������������<�����������
���������������
>����� ��� ��'�������� �� 	������ ������	�� ��� ������!�	������ ����
������������!��������������%�
�

•� ��������+2�1&�7��.���������$��++��������,�%������%������5�,.���7�
:��-�8�0�('<�
� (��� 4��������� ������ 	��������� ��� ���������� �������� 2������
���!�����	����������'���������%���D���-/���5����������������!�������
������������*�<��	�������	�������<��	����,�6�$�	�������	���	������	�������
�%�%�����������������������������������������%�
�

•� ��������+2�=9�7����%����������������#�%��.����.��+���,�,�"����-�+���
�����%��,��%%�7�:��-�8�0�((<�
� $�� ��� ���������� ����� 4�������� �������������� �'����2��� �������	��� !���
����/���2�������������������	����������������	�������!�������/�����������
������ ���� ���� ��������� ������ ��������� ��� ��� ���	�%� � ;���!���� �������	��
(��������	�����E;�(�F����������2�������������������!����������	�����
������������2����'������!��������������!���������>�'������������������	��
��'���%�
�

•� ��������+2�66�7����%�������,�%�"��#�A�+�����������������������A�
��"���A�+����������+��$�7�:��-�8�0�(&<�
�4��	��������	������������������������� �	��2�������%��AA���'��
�������� ������ ����� ���������� ��������� ������������ ��� ��������	������
��@������%��: :4��������������������%�
�
�
�

Page 15



� �

*0>0&� ��+2�����+�������+�,�
�

•� @�������+2�*'�7���"��%���%��#��������7�������+�,������;����('�:��-�
8�0�&><�
� (��� ����������� ��� ������ ���� ��� ��!������	����� �����'������#� 2��� ����
����	���!� �������$�(����'�	������������������!���������������'��������
��	�������  �������� 
�	�'���� 4����� 2����� ��'������ ���� �����������
����������2�������'�����������	�����%�
�

*0>0*� ��+2�����+�������+�,�
�

•� ��������+2�&9�7�������+�������������������%��2�,����������%,������,�
��+��$��++���+������,�$��,����$%�������+�7�������+�,������&'����
(6�:��-�8�0�(><�
�(������������7��������������!��������������������	�%��
�'������������
���	���������������������������!�����������2����%��(������������������
����	�������!������������������!������!����������'�	�����������������
���'�	�%� (��� 4��5�	�� (���� ���� ������������� ���������� ������� !������
���2����	�����������	��������	���������������'���'��������!������������
��'����	��������!����	��������!������	��������������������	����������%�
�

•� ��������+2�6&�7���%�"��#������$���%����.������7�������+�,������&'�
���(6�:��-�8�0�(=<�
���������� ���'���������������(������!�
�!����	������2��������������������
�������������������������	�������2�������'�	�� ���	���%��>���������������
�!�������	���������2����%�� ���	�����G��������������5���4��5�	��H�(����
�������3����	������	����%�������������������������2��������������������4��5�	��
<!!�	���� ��� 4��5�	�� ����������� 4��	������� ��� ��	��������� ����
>�'�����	��4��	������%�
�

•� ��������+2�>1�7������++�����#�����+�7�������+�,������(6����(&�
:��-�8�0�&(<�
��
���2�������������2������������������������	��2���2������!�������/��%�
���������	�����������2��������2�������!��������������������������������
������������������2����������!�������������	��������7�����2�������������
����� ��������� 	���	��� 2������%� � 
���� ������ �������� ������� ��������
��������������������������'��������!����	����������%�
�

•� ������ ��+2� **� 7� ��$���%� ����  ,�������� �����+��������� :������%#�
5��%,��.�����%+���������������<�7�������+�,������&'����(&�:��-�8�0�
&&<�
�3������� !������	������������2�����	���'��%� �����2���������������
���������� ���<	��2��� ����� ��� ���� ���������	� ������%� � ����	�8����
���2������ ��!����� !���:�'�� �� �	������ ���� ��	���������� ��� ��� ���� 	�������
�����������������2�������������������2������������������	�%�
�

•� @�������+2�='�7� ��������,�-��������������.�����+��#�����.������
7�������+�,������(6����;�:��-�8�0�&1<�
������!�	������ ����	��� ���� ������!�(��������������������	��'�������	��
<	��2��� ���?� �������� 	�������� ���� ��������� ���� 2��������� ����

Page 16



� �

��'������������!����%�
������ ���������� !�������� �'������� (�������� ����������� ��������%��

�'�������������� !�������� �����'����������������������� �����������
����������'����.�������%��<�����	������	���'������C.��I���'�������'�����
��������������������!���(��������������������������/��%�
�

•� @�������+2�9'�7��%�����.���%�.�����+�7�������+�,������(&����9�:��-�
8�0�&;<�
�>�'�����	�������������������2������������������������	����������<	��
��%�  �������� ����������� ������� ��� ��������� 	���� �!!�	���%� 4��������
<2����������3���������2������%��
�

>0� �	��
)��������+2�
���.������5�������2��.� !����+��
�

��2���!��������������������������������!�������������	������������2��������	����
�������������������������1��%��4�������������	���'�������2�'���'�������	�������
��	���!�������	�������!�����@������������������	�����������������������+�	��2�
���2�������������	��!������������������	��7��
���������������3������������
������'����������%���

�
60� �����#���,�����%�+����
�
60(� (�������	��7����		��������������������������������������!�	���	�����'������5��������

����	����������	���'�������!�������������#��25�	��'�����������������#������!���#�
������'����!����'�	�����������������!�4�������%�

�
60&� (�����'������ ��� ����� �	��������� ����	����@����� 	������� ��� ��������	��7��

�'��������������	���������!������������������������������'�������'�����������'����	��
�!� ����������	���������!� ������������	�
����
��������������������������!� ����
����	��7��������	���������������!�	����������������������!���������	�����%�

�
60*� (�����	��������!�����������������	���������������������������!��������������

����	��7������	������������	������!��������������������������4���������������#�
���� ��������� 4�������� 3��������#� ������� 4�������� ���� ����������� ����
4��!�����	������������%�

�
60>� ���������
�����������������!�����!�'��	���������������	�������	�����������

����	��7����������	��3����������������������� ������		�����!�������������
�����������������������������!���������2���������������������������!��������������
���!�����	�����������%�

�
606� (������2������������	�������	����������!!�	��'�����������������������!�������

��	������#����������������������������!�����������������������������'�����!�����
����	��7����������	��25�	��'������������%�

�
60=� (�����1��!��������'�����!�������������	�
���������������������	����������������%�
�
�
=0� ��������,������
�

Page 17



� �

� (������������������������'�������)�
�
=0(���� 8��������������������	�������������������������������������������	�
����
�������%��

�
��
�

Page 18



�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	

��
�
	

�
�
�


��
	
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	�
��
�	
�	

�
�
�
��
�	
 
�	
�
!"
#	
�
�$
!%
&
	

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
��

�
'
(
	

�
'
)

�
�
�
	

�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�

	�*

�
�
�
��
��
*



�
�
�
�
�
	

��
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�



�
�
�
�
�
�


�
�
�
*
	�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
	



�
�
�
�
��
�

+�
+�

+�
+�

+�
+�

+�
+�

�
	


�
�

�
���
��
��
�

�
�

�,
�

�
�,

,
,

�,
,

,
�,

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
 
��
��
��
!�
���
��
��
"�
��
�#
��
�#
��
$��
"�
��

%�
!#
��
�&
��
��
��
��
�'
��(
��
�!
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
")
��
�*
��
� 
��
��$
��
!�
�#
��
��
$��
 
�!
+�

��
 
&�
��
!�
!�
%,
��
�!
��
�!
���
��
 
��
$�
� 
��
"�
�&
"�
-�
+��
� 
 
��
��
")
��
��
��
�"
�!
�

��
�"
��
�,
���
*�
��
 
��
��
���
�
))�
!�
&"
��
 
��
��
�"
��
��
��
���
��
�#
���
�!
�*
�)
�&
��
�'
�

!�
)�*
��
,�
&)
"�
��
��
�"
!!
��
��
��(
��
$�
�!
��
#�
�(
��
�$"
))�
���
 
&�
�*
� 
��
��.
�"
�!
��
("
*�
�

%�
��
���
��
�#
"�
�!
���
��
*�
��
��
�&
��
#�
��
��
��


�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�-
	�
'
 
�
"$
	

.
/0
!1
/�
�	
2
0�
%
"	
3
�1
/	
 
//
%
	.
/1
/0
'
2
/.
	$
'
	�
%
.
/�
2
!%
	$
3
/	
��
��
4�
�	
�
/1
/%
�
/	

 
�
.
&
/$
	�
%
.
	$
3
/	
"!
&
%
!5
!6
�%
$	
63
�%
&
/	
�&
/%
.
�)
		�

"	
�$
	*
/6
/�

 
/�
	�
��
�	
(
/	

��
/	
"$
!00
	5
'
�/
6�
"$
!%
&
	�
%
	/
%
.
	'
5	
�/
��
	'
1/
�"
2
/%
.
	(
3
!6
3
	%
//
.
"	
$'
	 
/	

�.
.
�/
""
/.
	�
%
.
	(
/	
%
//
.
	$
'
	/
%
"�
�/
	�
'
 
�
"$
	�
/&
�
0�
�	
�
'
%
!$
'
�!
%
&
	'
5	

*
/0
!1
/�
�	
�
0�
%
	2
�'
&
�/
""
)

�
")
��
) 
��
��

�
�#
��
�

�
��
'
��
��
,

�
/0

1
�!
��
�!
�#
�*
��
� 
��
��#
�"
��
���
*�
��
 
��
���
��
��
��
'
�"
$$�
�!
"%
)�
�

(�
 
��
+��
��
�'
")
�2
��
�#
��
��
"�
��
��
&�
�#
�"
 
 
��
�3�
4�
1
�!
��
�!
�5
� 
��
�

"�
!�
�
� 
 
��
���
��
��
#�
��
,�
35
�
�
6�
��
*�
��
 
��
���
��
��
��
'
�"
$$�
�!
"%
)�
�(
��
��
�#
�

"�
!�
��
#�
��
�"
���
��
&�
�#
�"
 
 
��
�6

�
/(

,
,

�,
,

,
�,

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
��1
��
-�
�$
��(
��
�
��
��
�)�
��
�� 
��
���
#�
���
�"
$$�
�!
"%
)�
�

(�
��
��
#�
�"
�#
��
��
�
��

��
�"
�!
�-
�,
��
��
"�
�#
��
��
���
��
"�
!�
��
#�
��
�"
���
��
&�
��
���
��
��

��
��%
��
�#
�$�
�!
�!
���
�7
��
")
���
*�
��
 
��
���
)"
��
("
��
%�
��
�!
�*
�)
�&
�!
���
�"
��
��
�)
"�
��

�(
��
�
��
��
�)8
��
(�
��
��
#�
��
*�
��
 
��
���
�9
��
��
 
��
��
+�)
�%
%,
��
#�
$�
��
$�
�!
��
#�
"�
!�

 
"-
��
#�
�(
��
�"
��
�$�
��
�
),
 
��
�(
���
�
��
!�
��
��
��
��
��
�)
��
��
'
��
-�
�#
�'
��(
�5
�
�
���
�

 
"�
��
"�
��
�(
��
��
��
�$
�!
��
��
���
���
*�
��
��
#�
��
��(
��
��
�,
���


�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�-
		

�
��
"�
���
")
 
��

�
"�
�"
��
 
��(

�
�
&
��
�

�
�

�*
�
�
�
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�

�
�
&
��
7

�
/ 
��
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
	

�
�

�*
�
�
�
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�

	�
�

�*
�
�
�
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�

	�
�

�*
�
�
�
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�

�
/ 
��
�

:

 
"�
��
"�
��
�(
��
��
��
�$
�!
��
��
���
���
*�
��
��
#�
��
��(
��
��
�,
���


�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�-
		


'
5$
	�
��
#/
$	
$/
"$
!%
&
	'
5	
"!
$/
"	
6'
�
2
0/
$/
)		
�
��
�
/(

'
�#
	�
/0
/�
"/
.
	 
�	



'
�
�
�
%
!$
!/
"	
8
	�
'
6�
0	�

'
1/
�%
�
/%
$	
'
%
	�
9$
3
	�
/ 
	$
'
	3
/0
2
	/
1�
0�
�$
/	
%
/(

	
�5
5'
�.
� 
0/
	�
/%
$	
2
�'
2
'
"�
0"
	�
%
.
	�
&
�/
/	
3
'
(
	$
3
/�
	6
'
�
0.
	 
/	
�
"/
.
	$
'
	

6'
%
$!
%
�
/	
.
/1
/0
'
2
�
/%
$	
2
!2
/0
!%
/)

:
;0

7�
��
��
#�
�$
��
�*
��
��
��
��
�

;
�

��
;

�
��

;
�

��
;

�
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
���
*"
��
��%
���
$��
�'
��
� 
&)
��
�!
�"
�!
��$
��
"�
��
")
��"
&&
�"
��
")
�

"�
!�
"�
")
,�
��
��
�!
��
�"
-�
��
���
��
&"
���
#�
!�
��
 
��
�"
���
��
$�
��
 
"�
-�
���
#�
�$
��(
��

%�
�)!
��
#�
��
��
� 
 
��
��
�)"
��
��
��
�	
�

��
�� 


�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�-
	�
;2
�/
""
!'
%
"	
'
5	

!%
$/
�/
"$
	5
�'
�
	.
/1
/0
'
2
/�
"	
3
�1
/	
%
'
(
	 
//
%
	�
/6
/!
1/
.
	5
'
00'
(
!%
&
	�
	5
'
��

�0
	

�
��
#/
$!
%
&
	/
;/
�6
!"
/	
�%
.
	�
	%
�
�
 
/�
	'
5	
.
/1
/0
'
2
�
/%
$	
'
2
$!
'
%
"	
��
/	
 
/!
%
&
	

6'
%
"!
.
/�
/.
	!%
	$
3
/	
6'
%
$/
;$
	'
5	
$3
/	


'
�
%
6!
0<"
	'
1/
��
00	
�
66
'
�
�
'
.
�$
!'
%
	


$�
�$
/&
�)

�
�!
��
'
�<
"�
��
)!

�
"�
�"
��
 
��(

9
/=

�
 
&)
�,
��
�1
�)
"�
��
��
�

�
/(

;
�

��
;

�
��

;
�

��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
���
�"
��
$�
� 
"�
��
�"
)��
("
�#
��
�
��
#�
" 
 
��
 
",
�)�
"!
���
�

� 
&)
�,
��
��
�)
"�
��
��
���
��
��
���
�"
!�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�!
��
��
#�
��
!�
��
��"
)�"
��
��
��
��
�

��
�&
��
��
���
��
4&
��
��
!�
�
�*
��
� 
��
���
&�
�!
��
#�
��
��
���


�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�-
	

�
;$
/%
"!
1/
	�
%
.
	�
/�
%
!%
&
5�
0	%
/&
'
$!
�$
!'
%
"	
(
!$
3
	$
��
.
/	
�
%
!'
%
"	
3
�1
/	
$�
#/
%
	

2
0�
6/
	'
1/
�	
�	
2
�6
#�
&
/	
'
5	
2
�'
2
'
"/
.
	6
3
�%
&
/"
	$
'
	"
$�
55
	�
/�
�
"	
�%
.
	



'
%
.
!$
!'
%
")
	�
��
.
/	
�
%
!'
%
"	
�0
"'
	6
'
%
$!
%
�
/	
$'
	 
/	
6'
%
"�
0$
/.
	'
%
	2
�'
2
'
"/
.
	

.
/0
!1
/�
�	
2
0�
%
"	
$'
	�
63
!/
1/
	 
�
.
&
/$
	�
/.
�
6$
!'
%
"	
5'
00'
(
!%
&
	�
'
1/
�%
�
/%
$	

"2
/%
.
!%
&
	6
�
$"
)	

�
"�
-�
�
�� 
)�
,

5
�)
��
��
��
-�



�
��
"�
�#
��
�1
��
-�
1
�#
��
��
��
�
'
�)
*�
�>
��
7�
#(
��>
�?
��
��
��
�	
=@
�	
@




Page 19



�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	

��
�
	

�
�
�


��
	
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	�
��
�	
�	

�
�
�
��
�	
 
�	
�
!"
#	
�
�$
!%
&
	

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
��

�
'
(
	

�
'
)

�
�
�
	

�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�

	�*

�
�
�
��
��
*



�
�
�
�
�
	

��
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�



�
�
�
�
�
�


�
�
�
*
	�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
	



�
�
�
�
��
�

+�
+�

+�
+�

+�
+�

+�
+�

�
�
&
��
�

�
�

�*
�
�
�
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�

�
�
&
��
7

�
/ 
��
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
	

�
�

�*
�
�
�
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�

	�
�

�*
�
�
�
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�

	�
�

�*
�
�
�
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�

�
/ 
��
�

,
/;

�
��
�"
)��
"�
��
>�
�
)��
��
��
"�
"#
� 
��
���
�
��
,�
��
 
��
3�
"�
�$
���
�6

�
/(

�
;

��
�

;
��

�
;

��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
���
�#
��
$��
"�
��&
��
#�
��
��
("
��
%�
��
� 
"!
��
�*
��
��(
��
)"
��
�

 
��
�(
�'
��(
��(
��
� 
&)
� 
��
�"
���
��
�$
���
$�
"�
��
��
��
��
�"
�!
��
�$
�'
"�
��
��
��
�&
&�
��
�

%�
���
��
 
"�
"#
� 
��
���
�&
��
���
#�
"�
!�
�)
��
��
�$"
��
�#
��
��
&�
��
+�"
&&
��
*"
)��
$��
(�
�

��
�(
��
�"
)�!
��
�#
��
"�
!�
��
(�
!�
)��
#�
�$
�(
"�
!'
"�
��
�&
#�
"!
��
��
��
�&
&�
��
��(
��
)"
��
��
�

��
)�
"�
��
�$
��(
��
�
"�
�
���
���
�$
�'
"�
��
"�
!�
�(
��
��
��
��
� 
��
���
$�/
� 
� 
%�
��
��
$��
�"
$$�

��
��(
��
�
"�
�
���
���
�"
 
���
��
�&
&�
��
��(
��
��
))�
��
���
$��
(�
��
�'
�$�
��
���
�"
)��
,�
��

&�
��
��
��
��
>�
�#
��
��
���
#�
��
�!
�&
��
!�
��
��
��
�(
��
'
��
-�
�"
-�
�#
�&
)"
��
�'
��(
��
("
��
��
��
�

%�
���
(�
��
��
��
��
� 
�*
��
#�
$�
�'
"�
!�
'
��(
� 
��
��
!�
�"
�)�
!�
��
�&
��
��
��
�!
��
��
 
��
��
�(
��

!�
��
��
��
��
�$
��(
��
�
"�
�
���
���
 
&)
� 
��
�"
���
��
$�
��
�
�
�
�%
,�
�
��
�%
��
���
�
�"
�'
(�
)�
+�

�(
��
$�
��
!"
���
��
��
$��
(�
��
�$
�'
"�
��
��
*�
��
� 
��
���
��
%�
��
#�
��
�"
%)
��
(�
!�
%,
�

"!
!�
��
��
�#
��
��
��
��,
�"
�!
��
��
��
�)
��
$��
(�
��
,�
��
 
��
��
$�#
��
"�
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
"�
�!
�$�
��
���
�"
)�'
��
-�
��
�%
��
�#
�$�
��
��
!�
��
��
(�
)!
��
�8
��
�
��
�"
)��
"�
��
"�
�

&�
��
�(
��
"#
��
�!
��
��
#�
" 
 
��
�
)"
��
	

�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�-
		
!&
%
!5
!6
�%
$	

2
�'
&
�/
""
	3
�"
	 
//
%
	�
�.
/	
'
1/
�	
$3
/	
0�
"$
	�
'
%
$3
	(
!$
3
	$
3
/	
!�
2
0/
�
/%
$�
$!
'
%
	

'
5	
!%
5�
�"
$�
�
6$
�
�/
	�
%
.
	"
'
5$
(
��
/	
$'
	"
�
2
2
'
�$
	 
/$
$/
�	
�
�%
�&
/�

/%
$	
�/
2
'
�$
!%
&
	

�%
.
	6
0!/
%
$	
5�
6!
%
&
	'
�
$2
�
$"
)		
�
	&
'
1/
�%
�%
6/

"$
��
6$
�
�/
	3
�"
	 
//
%
	/
"$
� 
0!"
3
/.
	/
%
� 
0!%
&
	'
2
/%
	.
!"
6�
""
!'
%
"	
$'
	

$�
#/
	2
0�
6/
	�
%
.
	�
&
�/
/	
(
3
�$
	5
�
%
6$
!'
%
�0
!$
�	
!"
	�
/=
�
!�
/.
)		
	�
3
/�
/	
��
/	

�	
%
�
�
 
/�
	'
5	
$/
63
%
!6
�0
	�
!"
#"
	�
$	
2
�/
"/
%
$	
$3
�$
	$
3
/	
$/
��

"	
��
/	

�"
��
�
")
)��
�

7,
��
��
)"
�-

�	
%
�
�
 
/�
	'
5	
$/
63
%
!6
�0
	�
!"
#"
	�
$	
2
�/
"/
%
$	
$3
�$
	$
3
/	
$/
��

"	
��
/	

(
'
�#
!%
&
	$
'
	�
.
.
�/
""
)

>
//

�
"�
%�
��
1
�!
��
���
��
�
� 
 
�� 
��
��3
�
1
�
6�
�
��
�#
,�
�
$$�
��
��
�,
�

�
�(
� 
�

�
/(

;
�

��
;

�
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
���
(�
��
1
�
��
"�
���
��
��
#�
�$�
�"
��
�$�
�"
��
�"
)+�
��
&�
�"
���
�"
)�

"�
!�
)�
#"
)��
� 
&)
�"
��
��
���
-�
���
�
��
�"
��
"%
�)�
�,
�(
"�
��
��
��
�� 
 
��
��
),
��
��
�(
��

&�
%)
��
�"
#�
�!
"�
"�
!�
&�
��
�&
��
$�
� 
"�
��
���
��(
��
�
1
�
�)�
"#
��
��"
%)
��
'
�))
� 
"-
��

)�
�"
)�"
�!
��
"�
��
�"
)�(
�"
!)
��
��
��
'
��
���
�'
��
-�
�#
�#
��
�&
�(
"�
�%
��
��
��
�"
%)
��
(�
!�

"�
!�
"�
'
�!
��
�"
�#
��
�$
��
��
�#
,�
��
!�
��
��
��
 
�"
��
��
��
("
*�
�%
��
��
"!
�&
��
!�
"�
��
��
�

��
��
��
)�&
��
&�
��
��
��
"�
!�
��
(�
�)
��
���
�'
��
��
�#
,�
&�
�A
��
��
��
��
!�
��
�%
��
�!
��
��$
��
!�

��
��
��
��
��
��
>#
��
�#
��
1
�
��
�(
� 
��
&�
�$
��
 
"�
��
���


�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�-
		�
3
/	



�


	!"
	%
'
(
	�
	$
�;
	�
�$
3
/�
	$
3
�%
	�
	 
'
%
�
"4
2
/%
�0
$�
	!%
6/
%
$!
1/
	"
63
/�

/)
		�
3
/	

5!
�"
$	
$�
;	
2
��
�
/%
$	
!"
	.
�
/	
!%
	�
2
�!
0	�
��
�	
5'
�	
6�
� 
'
%
	/
�
!"
"!
'
%
"	
.
�
�!
%
&
	

��
��
4�
�)
		�

$	
6�
��
/%
$	
6�
� 
'
%
	/
�
!"
"!
'
%
	0/
1/
0"
	�




	(
!00
	3
�1
/	
$'
	2
��
	

��
'
�
%
.
	?
9,
�@
��
�	
!%
	�
2
�!
0	�
��
�	
�	
�"
	�
	(
'
�"
/	
6�
"/
	"
6/
%
��
!'
)		
�3
/	
0/
�&
�
/	

$�
 
0/
	�
/�

�!
%
"	
�"
	�
	�
/2
�
$�
$!
'
%
�0
	.
�!
1/
�)

�
(�
��
��
��
*�
��

�
�#
��
�

�
��
'
��
��
,

A
;B

��
$�
� 
"�
��
��
�
�*
��
�"
��
��
3�
� 
&)
�"
��
��
'
��(
��
�"
��
��
�,
�

��
9�
���
 
��
��
+��
�$
��
 
"�
��
��
�(
"�
��
#+
���
$�
� 
"�
��
��
��
��
���
,6

;
;

�>
;

;
�>

;
;

�>
;

;
�>

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
���
�*
��
� 
��
���
��
��
��
�%
��
�#
�!
�*
�)
�&
�!
���
C
��
-�
("
��

��
"�
��
!�
��
��
�
���
"�
"�
�
�"
�!
"�
!�
���
�
��
��
��
 
�%
�)�
�'
��
-�
�#
�%
��
�#
�)"
��
�(
�!
���

�
(�
��
�1
�
���
���
�&
)"
��
���


�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�-
		�

6$
!'
%
	2
0�
%
	�
�!
"!
%
&
	5
�'
�
	

�%
5'
��

�$
!'
%
	�
�%
�&
/�

/%
$	
!%
$/
�%
�0
	�
�
.
!$
	�
/2
'
�$
	(
!00
	/
%
� 
0/
	�%
5'
��

�$
!'
%
	

�
!"
#	
�
55
!6
/�
"	
5�
'
�
	/
�6
3
	*
!�
/6
$'
��
$/
	$
'
	!.
/%
$!
5�
	�
!"
#"
	�
%
.
	6
'
�'
�.
!%
�$
/	

�
!$
!&
�$
!%
&
	�
6$
!'
%
"	
!%
	'
�.
/�
	$
'
	�
�%
�&
/	
$3
/	
'
1/
��
00	
!�
2
�6
$	
'
5	
"/
6�
�!
$�
	

!%
6!
.
/%
$"
	�
%
.
	(
'
�#
!%
&
	2
��
6$
!6
/"
	$
3
�$
	�
��
	6
'
�
2
�'
�
!"
/	
$3
/	


'
�
%
6!
0)	
	

�%
5'
��

�$
!'
%
	�
�%
�&
/�

/%
$	
%
'
(
	!%
60
�
.
/.
	�
"	
�	
�
�%
.
�$
'
��
	!$
/�

	'
%
	�
00	

'
2
/�
�$
!'
%
�0
	�
!"
#	
�/
&
!"
$/
�"
	�
%
.
	$
3
/	
�
2
/�
�$
!'
%
�0
	�
!"
#	
�
�%
�&
/�

/%
$	
�
�'
�
2
	

!"
	.
/1
/0
'
2
!%
&
	�
	6
'
�
�
'
%
	�
2
2
�'
�6
3
	$
'
	!.
/%
$!
5!
6�
$!
'
%
	�
%
.
	�
�%
�&
/�

/%
$	

'
5	
$3
/	
#/
�	
�!
"#
")

�
�*
�))
��
�
"�
��
��

1
��
("
�!
�

C
��
!$
��
)!

	
�
��
"�
�#
��
�1
��
-�
1
�#
��
��
��
�
'
�)
*�
�>
��
7�
#(
��>
�?
��
��
��
�	
=@
�	
@




Page 20



�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	

��
�
	

�
�
�


��
	
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	�
��
�	
�	

�
�
�
��
�	
 
�	
�
!"
#	
�
�$
!%
&
	

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
��

�
'
(
	

�
'
)

�
�
�
	

�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�

	�*

�
�
�
��
��
*



�
�
�
�
�
	

��
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�



�
�
�
�
�
�


�
�
�
*
	�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
	



�
�
�
�
��
�

+�
+�

+�
+�

+�
+�

+�
+�

�
�
&
��
�

�
�

�*
�
�
�
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�

�
�
&
��
7

�
/ 
��
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
	

�
�

�*
�
�
�
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�

	�
�

�*
�
�
�
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�

	�
�

�*
�
�
�
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�

�
/ 
��
�

B
/B

�
��
�#
��
���
#�
#�
*�
��
 
��
��$
��
!�
�#
���
�%
��
)!
��
$$�
�!
��
,&
�,
��
���

�
/(

=
;

��
;

;
�>

;
;

�>
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
���
&�
��
��
�$�
��
$�
�!
��
#�
%�
�)!
��
#�
�(
��
��
��
�"
��
�%
��
�#
�

�4
&)
��
�!
�%
��
�"
��
��
("
))�
�#
��
#�
��


�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�-
		�
;2
0'
�!
%
&
	'
2
$!
'
%
"	

5'
�	
�0
$/
�%
�$
!1
/	
(
��
"	
'
5	
5�
%
.
!%
&
	 
�
!0.
!%
&
@	.
!"
6�
""
!'
%
"	
(
!$
3
	

"$
�#
/3
'
0.
/�
"	
�%
.
	6
'
%
"!
.
/�
�$
!'
%
	'
5	
%
/(

	&
'
1/
�%
�
/%
$	
2
'
0!6
�

�
��
��
��
)�
,

7,
��
��
)"
�-

7
D


�
�"
!�
 
,�
�
�(
��
)�

�
/(

;
;

�>


�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�-
		�
3
/	
6'
�2
'
��
$/
	!�

2
�6
$	
'
5	
$3
/	
�
'
1/
�%
�
/%
$	

�
6�
.
/�

�	
�
�'
&
��
�
�
/	
%
//
.
"	
$'
	 
/	
�"
"/
""
/.
	$
'
	/
%
"�
�/
	$
3
/�
/	
��
/	

"�
55
!6
!/
%
$	
�/
"'
�
�6
/"
	$
'
	"
�
2
2
'
�$
	�
/�

�!
%
!%
&
	"
63
'
'
0"
)		
�3
'
"/
	�
�%
�&
!%
&
	

"/
�1
!6
/"
	$
'
	"
63
'
'
0"
	�
�/
	.
��
5$
!%
&
	
/�
1!
6/
	�
/1
/0
	�
&
�/
/�

/%
$"
	�
%
.
	

�
!%
�%
6/
	"
$�
55
	�
�/
	6
�
��
/%
$0
�	
�
'
.
/0
0!%
&
	$
3
/	
/5
5/
6$
	'
%
	�
'
6�
0	�

�
$3
'
�!
$�
	

 
�
.
&
/$
")

�
"�
��
(�
�
� 
 
��
�
�
%�
#"
�)�
<"
#�

��
/	

�
�#
��
$��
"�
��&
��
��
��
��
��
��
!�
)��
�
��
�"
)��
"�
��
%�
!#
��

�
/(

;
;

�>
;

;
�>

;
;

�>
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
���
(�
��
��
#�
" 
 
��
.
�"
�!
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�#
�)
"�
),
�

 
��
���
��
%�
!#
��
�&
��
$�
� 
"�
��
�"
�!
�!
�)
�*
��
,�
&)
"�
��
3'
(�
�(
�"
��
��
��
��
(�
!�
)�
�

�4
��
&�
�$�
��
1
�
�
6�
��1
�
�
��
�)�
��
���
�&
)"
��
���
�%
��
��
*�
�'
�!
���
��
�&
��
 
%�
��
	�

�
���



�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�-
		�
3
/	
�
�'
&
��
�
�
/	
�
'
��
.
	6
'
%
$!
%
�
/"
	$
'
	�
/&
�
0�
�0
�	

�
'
%
!$
'
�	
 
�
.
&
/$
	2
/�
5'
��

�%
6/
	�
%
.
	.
/0
!1
/�
�	
2
0�
%
")
		


C


	�
74
��
	D�
.
&
/.
	

�



	�
"	
2
/�
5'
��

!%
&
	(
/0
0	!
%
	�
00	
A	
�
�
$6
'
�
/"
	!%
60
�
.
!%
&
	�
�
$6
'
�
/	
9	
E	

�%
6�
/�
"/
.
	6
3
'
!6
/	
�%
.
	6
'
%
$�
'
0	!
)/
)	"
�
2
2
'
�$
!%
&
	�
'
�/
	2
/'
2
0/
	$
'
	�
/�

�!
%
	�
$	

3
'
�
/)

�
" 
��
"�
�!
��

7,
��
��
)"
�-

3
'
�
/)

��
BD


"�
)�
��
���
��
�"
�(
��
��
,�
)��
#�
�"
�#
��
��
"�
!�
!�
*�
��
�'
"�
��
�$�
� 
�)"
�!
$�)
)�

3�
4�

"�
)�
��
���
�� 
&)
� 
��
���
�'
���
���
"�
�*
��
���
���
��
�"
��
��
��
,�
)��
#�

�"
��
+�!
��
���
�%
�!
#�
��&
��
��
��
��
���
��
��"
��*
��
�"
#�
��
!�
"�
�&
"�
���
$��

��

$�
�!
��
#�
"�
�"
�#
� 
��
��
�6

:
9

��
9

9
�>

;
;

�>
;

;
�>

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
���
(�
�&
)"
��
�!
���
���
"�
�*
��
��
��
(�
"�
�#
"�
!�
��
'
"�
��
�

��
))�
��
��
��
�4
&"
��
��
��
("
��
(�
)&
�!
��(
��
�
��
��
�)�
 
��
���
��
��
.
�
�	
��
0@

�
�

��
�,
�)
��
#�
�"
�#
��
��
$�	
0E
�%
��
�(
"*
��
��
��"
�(
��
*�
!�
��
'
��
�7
�
�
��
��
,�
)��
#�
�"
�#
��
��
��


��
�"
��
")
�&
��
��
��
��
�"
�!
�%
�!
#�
���
��
��
�"
��
��
�"
��
��
)�
'
��
#�
!�
)�*
��
,�
�$
��!
��
��$
��
!�

�

���
��
,�
)��
#�
��
���
"�
�*
��
�'
(�
�(
� 
",
�� 
&"
��
��
��
"�
(�
�*
� 
��
���
$�$
��
��
��
�"
�#
��
��
��



�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�-
		�
3
/	
$'
%
%
�&
/	
'
5	
 
!'
.
/&
��
.
/�
 
0/
	(
�"
$/
	$
'
	0�
%
.
5!
00	

5/
00	
 
�	
��
'
�
%
.
	,
@�
��
	$
'
%
%
/"
	!%
	$
3
/	
5!
�"
$	
:	
=
�
��
$/
�"
	'
5	
��
��
4�
�	
6'
�
2
��
/.
	

(
!$
3
	$
3
/	
"�
�
/	
2
/�
!'
.
	!%
	�
��
74
��
	�
%
.
	!$
	!"
	/
"$
!�
�$
/.
	$
3
�$
	�




	(
!00
	

�/
�
�!
%
	(
!$
3
!%
	�
1�
!0�
 
0/
	�
00'
(
�%
6/
"	
5'
�	
��
��
4�
�	
 
�
$	
(
!00
	%
//
.
	$
'
	

2
�
�6
3
�"
/	
�.
.
!$
!'
%
�0
	6
�/
.
!$
"	
5'
�	
��
��
4�
�	
'
%
(
��
.
"	
�
%
$!
0	$
3
/	
%
/(

	�
/"
!.
�
�0
	

(
�"
$/
	"
'
0�
$!
'
%
	!"
	!%
	2
0�
6/
	F
/;
2
/6
$/
.
	.
�
�!
%
&
	�
��
9	
"�
 
D/
6$
	$
'
	6
'
%
$�
�6
$'
�	

�%
.
	2
0�
%
%
!%
&
G)
		�
�
�

	F
�
�%
.
5!
00	
�
00'
(
�%
6/
	�
��
.
!%
&
	
63
/�

/G
	2
'
"!
$!
'
%
	

 
/!
%
&
	�
'
%
!$
'
�/
.
	�
%
.
	5
'
�(
��
.
	2
�
�6
3
�"
/	
"$
��
$/
&
�	
$'
	 
/	
�/
1!
/(

/.
	5
'
�	

/�
�0
�	
��
��
	5
'
00'
(
!%
&
	�
'
1/
�%
�
/%
$	
(
�"
$/
	2
'
0!6
�	
�/
1!
/(

)		
�3
/	
/;
2
�%
.
/.
	

&
��
.
/%
	(
�"
$/
	6
'
00/
6$
!'
%
	"
/�
1!
6/
	3
�"
	.
!1
/�
$/
.
	�
%
	�
.
.
!$
!'
%
�0
	A
7�
	$
'
%
%
/"
	

5�
'
�
	0�
%
.
5!
00	
�%
.
	2
/�
5'
��

�%
6/
	3
�"
	!%
6�
/�
"/
.
	 
�	
�)
�H

	'
1/
�	
$3
/	
5!
�"
$	
:	

=
�
��
$/
�"
	

'
5	
��
��
4�
�6
'
�
2
��
/.
	(
!$
3
	$
3
/	
"�
�
/	
2
/�
!'
.
	!%
	�
��
74
��
)		

�3
/	


'
�
%
6!
0	�
/�

�!
%
"	
'
%
	6
'
�
�"
/	
$'
	�
//
$	
!$
"	
�
�


	$
��
&
/$
"	
 
�
$	
(
!00
	

%
'
$	
�
//
$	
$3
/	
/�
�0
!/
�	
�
�
�
	�
/6
�6
0!%
&
	$
��
&
/$
")
		�
!%
�%
6!
�0
	2
�/
""
�
�/
"	

�%
.
	 
�
.
&
/$
	6
'
%
"$
��
!%
$"
	�
�/
	"
0'
(
!%
&
	.
/0
!1
/�
�	
'
5	
!.
/%
$!
5!
/.
	�
�
�	

�/
6�
60
!%
&
	!%
!$
!�
$!
1/
"	
(
3
!6
3
	�
��
	!�

2
�6
$	
'
%
	�
63
!/
1/
�
/%
$	
'
5	
5�
$�
�/
	

$�
�&
/$
")

<"
,�
��
�
��
�*
"�
�@�

�
"�
-�
�
��
��
�

7,
��
��
)"
�-

=
�
��
"�
�#
��
�1
��
-�
1
�#
��
��
��
�
'
�)
*�
�>
��
7�
#(
��>
�?
��
��
��
�	
=@
�	
@




Page 21



�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	

��
�
	

�
�
�


��
	
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	�
��
�	
�	

�
�
�
��
�	
 
�	
�
!"
#	
�
�$
!%
&
	

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
��

�
'
(
	

�
'
)

�
�
�
	

�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�

	�*

�
�
�
��
��
*



�
�
�
�
�
	

��
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�



�
�
�
�
�
�


�
�
�
*
	�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
	



�
�
�
�
��
�

+�
+�

+�
+�

+�
+�

+�
+�

�
�
&
��
�

�
�

�*
�
�
�
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�

�
�
&
��
7

�
/ 
��
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
	

�
�

�*
�
�
�
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�

	�
�

�*
�
�
�
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�

	�
�

�*
�
�
�
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�

�
/ 
��
�

��
��


"�
)�
��
���
�!
�)
�*
��
�'
"�
��
��

���
��
��
��
 
��
��$
��
��
C
��
�*
��
�C
"�
��
�

�
"�
��
��
�(
�&
�3
%,
�	
�

;6

=
�

�,
;

;
�>

;
;

�>
;

;
�>

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
���
��
��
��
 
��
���
��
���
��
�#
���
�&
��
#�
" 
 
��
'
��(
�

��
�� 
"�
�!
�$�
�"
��
�"
)�"
�!
��
��
��
"�
���
)�
��
��
�'
�"
��
�)
��
"�
�!
���
��
"�
�	
�


�
��
%A
��
��

��
��
��
��
�)8
��
"�
!�
�
�$
�"
�"
&&
��
*"
)�
���
.
�!
#�
��&
��
���
��
��
%�
��
#�
��
$�
��
(�
!�
���
��

��
!�
�"
���
��
"�
�&
��
��
��
��(
"�
��
��
"�
��
,�
%�
!#
��
��
�*
��
'
�'
�))
�"
$$�
��
��

���
��
!�
��

")
)�
�"
���
��
%�
��%
��
�#
� 
��
���
��
!�
���
&�
�"
���
�"
)�!
�)
�*
��
,�
!�
���
#�
$��
"�
��
")
�,
�"
��

	�

;
@

��
��
�))
�&
��
��
%)
��
")
�(
��
#(
�!
�&
��
!�
��
��
'
(�
�(
��
��
��
"�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
$�
)�

"�
!�
'
(�
��
&)
"�
��
�#
�"
&&
��
*"
)��
��
��
��
��
!�
>�
�(
��
)"
���
��
%�
��
#�
��
!�
&�
�!
��
���
$�

&"
��
��
��
(�
&�
�	


�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�-
	�
�'
6�
�/
�
/%
$	
6'
�
2
0/
$/
.
	$
'
	

2
�'
&
��
�
�
/	
!%
	*
/6
	�
�)
		�

�
�
	3
�1
/	
/%
&
�&
/.
	/
��
0�
	(
!$
3
	"
$�
$�
$'
��
	

2
0�
%
%
!%
&
	�
�
$3
'
�!
$!
/"
	!%
	2
�/
��
2
2
0!6
�$
!'
%
	/
%
=
�
!�
!/
")
		
�
*
�
�
	$
'
	�
'
%
!$
'
�	

2
�'
&
�/
""
)

�
"�
-�
�
��
��
�

�
"�
�"
��
 
��(

�:
;	

5
�"
)�(
�2
��
"$
��
,�
�
"�
"#
� 
��
���
,�
��
 

=
�

�,
=

�
�,

=
�

�,
=

�
�,

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
���
�(
��
��
�#
"�
��
"�
��
�"
)�(
�"
)�(
�2
��
"$
��
,�
��
��
��
��
� 
"�
��
�

&�
��
���
,�
��
���
" 
�"
��
�&
��
&"
���
#�
%�
��
��
��
��
"�
��
$�
��
�4
��
��
")
�"
�!
���
��
��
��
��
���
�

��
!�
��
"-
��
"�
!�
��&
��
#�
" 
 
��
��


�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�-
		�

�
.
!$
	2
0�
%
	$
'
	6
'
1/
�	

/%
$!
�/
	"
�"
$/
�
	!%
	.
/1
/0
'
2
�
/%
$@
	2
�'
2
'
"�
0	$
'
	 
/	
6'
�
2
0/
$/
	/
%
.
	'
5	
�
��
63
	

��
)

�
"�
-�
�
�� 
)�
,

5
�)
��
��
��
-�

�9
	D

��
��
�"
��
���
��(
��
�$
��
� 
%�
��
�$
�)�
�-
�!
�"
$��
��
�(
�)!
��
��
"�
!�
��
��
�

&�
��
��
��
��
��
���
!�
&�
�!
��
���
)"
��
 
��
��
�

=
=

7
;

�
��

;
�

��
=

�
�,

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
���
(�
��
� 
%�
��
�"
�!
�"
��
��
�"
��
!�
��
��
��
�$
��
(�
)!
��
��
%�
��
#�

"!
 
���
�!
���
��
"�
��
"�
��
��
�))
���
��
(�
#(
�"
�!
�"
��
��
��
��
�%
��
�#
��"
-�
��
��
��
�!
��
��
!�
�$�
���
�
�
"�
��
"!
��
"�
�
��
)
�
%�
#"
�)�
<"
#�

&�
��
��
��
��
��
���
!�
&�
�!
��
���
)"
��
 
��
��
�

"!
 
���
�!
���
��
"�
��
"�
��
��
�))
���
��
(�
#(
�"
�!
�"
��
��
��
��
�%
��
�#
��"
-�
��
��
��
�!
��
��
!�
�$�
���
�

�(
�)!
��
��
�&
)"
��
 
��
��
�"
�!
�!
�*
�)
�&
�&
��
*�
��
"�
�*
��
&�
�#
�"
 
 
��
���
�!
�*
��
��

�(
�)!
��
��
$�
� 
��
"�
��
��


�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�-
	�
/�
�
	�
�%
�&
/�
"<
	�
�%
�&
/�

/%
$	

!%
5'
��

�$
!'
%
	$
'
'
0	!
%
	2
0�
6/
)		
�
/1
!/
(
"	
'
%
	�
00	
2
0�
6/
�
/%
$"
	�
�/
	�
%
.
/�
$�
#/
%
	

'
%
	�
	5
'
�$
%
!&
3
$0
�	
 
�"
!"
)		
�3
/"
/	
�
/�
"�
�/
"	
��
/	
�/
.
�
6!
%
&
	.
�!
5$
	�
%
.
	

$3
�'
�
&
3
2
�
$	
'
5	
(
'
�#
	5
�'
�
	$
3
/	
�
.
1!
6/
	�
%
.
	�
""
/"
"�

/%
$	

/�
1!
6/
)	�
3
/	

�
�'
D/
6$
	�
/�
�
	�
�/
	2
�!
'
�!
$!
"!
%
&
	�
'
.
/0
0!%
&
	�
�'
�
%
.
	5
�
$�
�/
	%
�
�
 
/�
"	
6'
�
!%
&
	

!%
$'
	6
��
/	
�%
.
	6
'
%
"!
.
/�
!%
&
	!%
%
'
1�
$!
1/
	(
��
"	
'
5	
(
'
�#
!%
&
	$
'
	.
!1
/�
$	

63
!0.
�/
%
	5
�'
�
	6
��
/	
�%
.
	5
�'
�
	/
"6
�0
�$
!%
&
	$
3
�'
�
&
3
	$
3
/	
6�
�/
	"
�"
$/
�
)	�

/	
��
/	
%
'
(
	"
//
!%
&
	%
�
�
 
/�
"	
'
5	
63
!0.
�/
%
	!%
	6
��
/	
 
/&
!%
%
!%
&
	$
'
	�
/.
�
6/
	(
!$
3
	

2
0�
%
"	
$'
	�
/.
�
6/
	5
�
�$
3
/�
	'
1/
�	
$3
/	
6'
�
!%
&
	�
/�
�	
$'
	 
�!
%
&
	�
"	
!%
	0!
%
/	
(
!$
3
	

"$
�$
!"
$!
6�
0	%
/!
&
3
 
'
�
�	
�1
/�
�&
/"
)

�,
�0


��
"�
��
")
�1
��
-�
"�
��
��
"�
�!
�'
��(
��
��
�"
 
��
"�
�!
�)"
�!

=
�

�,
=

�
�,

=
�

�,
=

�
�,

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
���
�
�
���
��
")
)�
!�
��
$�'
"�
��
���
�"
$$�
��
"�
��
!�
"�
!�

�
��

&�
��
���
��
"�
��
��
)��
��&
��
!�
��
!�
���
��
&�
��
��
��
��
�>
#�
��
#�
��


�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�-
		

�%
"2
/6
$!
'
%
"	
'
%
	&
'
!%
&
	 
�"
/.
	'
%
	3
!&
3
/"
$	
2
�!
'
�!
$�
	"
!$
/"
)

<"
,�
��
�
��
�*
"�
�@�

1
�%
��
��
"�
��
�

7,
��
��
)"
�-

;
�
��
"�
�#
��
�1
��
-�
1
�#
��
��
��
�
'
�)
*�
�>
��
7�
#(
��>
�?
��
��
��
�	
=@
�	
@




Page 22



�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	

��
�
	

�
�
�


��
	
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	�
��
�	
�	

�
�
�
��
�	
 
�	
�
!"
#	
�
�$
!%
&
	

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
��

�
'
(
	

�
'
)

�
�
�
	

�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�

	�*

�
�
�
��
��
*



�
�
�
�
�
	

��
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�



�
�
�
�
�
�


�
�
�
*
	�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
	



�
�
�
�
��
�

+�
+�

+�
+�

+�
+�

+�
+�

�
�
&
��
�

�
�

�*
�
�
�
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�

�
�
&
��
7

�
/ 
��
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
	

�
�

�*
�
�
�
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�

	�
�

�*
�
�
�
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�

	�
�

�*
�
�
�
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�

�
/ 
��
�

�>
�	

�
�)
�*
��
,�
�$
��
"&
��"
)��
��
#�
" 
 
�

�
�

�,
;

�
��

9
,

��
:

,
�,

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
���
(�
��
��
��
�)�
("
��
"�
�"
 
%�
���
��
�#
��
'
�(
�"
#�
�!
"�
��

5
�'
�*
��
+��
��
��
")
��
�*
���
�
"&
��"
)��
�"
��
�$�
�!
��
#�
("
��
��
!�
��
!�
'
(�
)�
��1
�
�
�"
�!
�

��
(�
��
#�
"�
��
�"
��
�"
)�
��
��
!�
��
�#
��
#�
�F
0�
�+
��
��
��
!�
��
!�
$�
� 
��
�"
��
&�
��
��
"&
��"
)�

")
)�
�"
���
��
"�
!�
"&
&�
�4
�F
/�
� 
�))
��
��
$�
� 
��(
��
.
�

�&
��
#�
" 
 
�+
�'
(�
�(
�(
"�
��
�'
�

��
"�
�!
�"
)��
#�
�(
��
���
�
(�
��
���
�"
)�
��
��
��
�!
��
"%
)�
��
��
��
�"
��
�,
�"
��
��
!�
&�
��
��
�"
)�

�"
&�
�"
)��
��
��
&�
��
��
��
!�
�#
��
$��
(�
��
"&
��"
)��
�*
��
� 
��
��&
��
#�
" 
 
��
�(
��
�$
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�%
��
���
-�
"�
��
��
�!
�"
�!
��
)�
��
),
� 
��
���
��
!�
'
��(
��
�(
� 
��
��
"�
�$
�)
),
�

&�
��
���
��
�!
�"
#"
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�"
*"
�)"
%)
��
��1
� 
"�
��
�"
�(
�#
(�
���
-�
"�
�)�
�#
�"
��
�(
��

��
��
��
"�
��
,�
�*
��
�$�
��
��
�$�
�!
��
#�
��
��
��
��
��
��


�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�-
		


�2
!$
�0
	

*
/0
!1
/�
�	
�
'
��
.
	(
!$
3
	�
/�
�
"	
'
5	
�
/5
/�
/%
6/
	/
"$
� 
0!"
3
/.
	(
!$
3
	&
�/
�$
/�
	

�/
2
�/
"/
%
$�
$!
'
%
	�
%
.
	�
'
��
.
	6
3
�!
�/
.
	 
�	
�	

/�
1!
6/
	*
!�
/6
$'
�)
		�

'
'
.
	

2
�'
2
'
�$
!'
%
	'
5	
�/
2
"	
�6
�'
""
	$
3
/	
 
'
��
.
)		
*
/.
!6
�$
/.
	I


�2
!$
�0
	�
%
.
	�
�D
'
�	

�
�'
D/
6$
"J
	�
/�
�
	(
!$
3
!%
	�
!%
�%
6/
	"
$�
�
6$
�
�/
)		
�
.
.
!$
!'
%
�0
	$
��
!%
!%
&
	$
'
	 
/	

�'
00/
.
	'
�
$	
$'
	�
00	
�
�'
D/
6$
	�
55
!6
/�
"	
'
%
	�
�'
D/
6$
	�
�%
�&
/�

/%
$	
�
�'
6/
.
�
�/
"	
$'
	

!%
6'
�2
'
��
$/
	%
/(

	�
'
1/
�%
�%
6/
	�
�'
6/
.
�
�/
")

�
")
��
) 
��
��

�
�#
��
�

�
��
'
��
��
,

�A
B/

?
��
)�
��
��
4�
��
 
��
 

=
�

�,
=

�
�,

=
�

�,
=

�
�,

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
���
��
��
��
&�
��
��
��
��(
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
 
�7
��
")
��
��
$�)
��

"�
!�
"�
G�
��
*�
��
G�
�
��
��
��
�
)"
��
"�
��
-�
,�
'
��
-�
"#
"�
��
���
(�
��
���
-�
���
(�
��
)"
��
��
�

�
��
��
��
)�
,

7,
��
��
)"
�-

"�
!�
"�
G�
��
*�
��
G�
�
��
��
��
�
)"
��
"�
��
-�
,�
'
��
-�
"#
"�
��
���
(�
��
���
-�
���
(�
��
)"
��
��
�

"#
��
�!
�"
�!
��
��
��
��
�!
�$�
��
	�

�
@


�
"�
!�
%�
��
#�
&�
�$
��
 
"�
��
� 
"�
"#
�!
�'
��(
�

&"
��
��
��
���


�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�-
		�

6$
!'
%
	2
0�
%
	 
�'
�.
0�
	'
%
	$
��
&
/$
)		
�
'
�#
	!%
	

$3
!"
	�
�/
�	
(
!00
	 
/	
�/
1!
/(

/.
	�
5$
/�
	$
3
/	
'
�
$6
'
�
/	
'
5	
$3
/	
&
'
1/
�%
�
/%
$K"
	

�/
1!
/(

	'
5	
�
�/
1/
%
$	
!"
	#
%
'
(
%
)

�B
=B

�
"�
"#
� 
��
���
$��
 
&)
�,
��
��
��
��
�

=
�

�,
=

�
�,

=
�

�,
=

�
�,

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
��1
��
-�
"�
��
��
 
��
��&
��
��
��
��
� 
&)
��
�!
+��
��
��
��
),
�

��
!�
��
"-
��
#�
$�
))�
��
*�
�'
��
$��
��
��
 
��
���
��
�!
��
���
��!
��
��$
,�
'
("
��"
��
��
��
��
�

��
9�
���
!�
��


�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�-
		�

/1
!/
(
	!%
.
!1
!.
�
�0
	"
/�
1!
6/
	�
�/
�	
�6
$!
'
%
	

2
0�
%
")
		

�
"�
-�
�
�� 
)�
,

5
�)
��
��
��
-�

�7
	;

?
��
)�
��
��
��
��
�"
$$@
)�
��
�'
��
-�
�#
�

=
�

�,
=

�
�,

=
�

�,
=

�
�,

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
���
?
�
�&
�)
��
,�
%�
��
#�
!�
*�
)�
&�
!�
"�
!�
!�
��
��
��
!�
'
��(
�

�
�"
!�
��
��
��
��
��


�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�-
		�
�
�
	2
'
0!6
�	
6'
%
"�
0$
�$
!'
%
	

6'
%
60
�
.
/.
	�
%
.
	�


�	
.
/"
!&
%
	 
/!
%
&
	5
!%
�0
!"
/.
)		
�
(
�!
$!
%
&
	5
�
%
.
!%
&
	.
/6
!"
!'
%
	

 
�	


�
�)

�
"�
-�
�
�� 
)�
,

5
�)
��
��
��
-�

��
�



"�
)�
��
���
�!
�)
�*
��
��
��
�"
��
�!
�"
�!
�"
��
�)
��
"�
�!
��
��
��
 
��
�"
�!
�

&�
&�
)"
���
��
#�
�'
�(
�

=
�

�,
=

�
�,

=
�

�,
=

�
�,

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
���
��
#�
" 
 
��
.
�"
�!
��
��
�"
%)
��
(�
!+
�&
��
A�
��
���
" 
��

")
)�
�"
��
!�
��1
�*
��
'
��
$� 
"A
��
��
�(
� 
��
�$�
��
��
��
"�
�"
%)
��
��
"�
�&
��
��#
��
'
�(
���



�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�-
���
*
�
	2
�'
&
��
�
�
/	
!%
	2
0�
6/
	�
%
.
	 
/!
%
&
	�
6$
!1
/0
�	

!�
2
0/
�
/%
$/
.
)		
�
6$
!'
%
	2
0�
%
"	
5'
�	
/�
63
	$
3
/�

/	
 
/!
%
&
	�
/1
!/
(
/.
	�
%
.
	

!�
2
0/
�
/%
$/
.
	�
%
.
	�
'
%
!$
'
�/
.
	 
�	
�
0�
�
'
�
$3
	�
�'
(
$3
	�
'
��
.
)		
�
!"
#	
'
5	

"3
'
�$
�&
/	
'
5	
5�
%
.
!%
&
	.
�
/	
$'
	�
'
1/
�%
�
/%
$	
63
�%
&
/"
	!%
	5
�
%
.
!%
&
	2
'
0!6
!/
"	

5'
�	
�
�D
'
�	
"6
3
/�

/"
	(
3
!6
3
	6
'
�
0.
	!�

2
�6
$	
'
%
	!%
5�
�"
$�
�
6$
�
�/
	!%
	2
0�
6/
)

�
"*
�!
��
�"
$$"
�

�
"�
�"
��
 
��(

�
�
��
"�
�#
��
�1
��
-�
1
�#
��
��
��
�
'
�)
*�
�>
��
7�
#(
��>
�?
��
��
��
�	
=@
�	
@




Page 23



�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	

��
�
	

�
�
�


��
	
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	�
��
�	
�	

�
�
�
��
�	
 
�	
�
!"
#	
�
�$
!%
&
	

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
��

�
'
(
	

�
'
)

�
�
�
	

�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�

	�*

�
�
�
��
��
*



�
�
�
�
�
	

��
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�



�
�
�
�
�
�


�
�
�
*
	�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
	



�
�
�
�
��
�

+�
+�

+�
+�

+�
+�

+�
+�

�
�
&
��
�

�
�

�*
�
�
�
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�

�
�
&
��
7

�
/ 
��
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
	

�
�

�*
�
�
�
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�

	�
�

�*
�
�
�
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�

	�
�

�*
�
�
�
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�

�
/ 
��
�

��
;/

�
��
��
��
��
�"
�,
�
"�
��

=
�

�,
=

�
�,

=
�

�,
=

;
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
��C
��
-�
("
��
%�
��
��
�!
��
�"
-�
��
'
��(
���
��
��
")
��
�!
���
��
�

� 
&�
�*
��
�,
��
� 
�+
��
�!
��
��
�(
��
&�
��
��
�"
)�$
��
�$�
"�
!�
"�
!�
&�
��
�!
"�
"�
 
"�
"#
� 
��
��

�(
"�
��
��
)!
�� 
&"
��
��
�#
"�
�*
�)
,�
��
��(
��
�
��
��
�)�
���
!!
���
��
")
),
��(
��
�
��
��
�)�
"�
��

'
��
-�
�#
�'
��(
��(
��
�
&�
�"
���
#�
�
� 
&"
��
��
� 
�*
��
��
��
 
"�
���
��
-�
���
#�
'
(�
�(
���
�"
�

 
��
��
��
%�
��
� 
�"
��
��
$�!
�)
�*
��
��
#�
�(
��
��
��
��
��
��
"�
,�
��
(�
 
��
���
��
��"
)�"
�"
),
��
��

$�
��
	�

�
@


�
��
��
(�
'
��
#�
"�
��
!�
��
��
��
��
��
�(
� 
��
��
��
�+
�'
(�
�(
���
�%
��
�#
�$�
��
(�
��

��
*�
��
�#
"�
�!
���
�*
��
�$,
��
�!
�,
�"
��
&�
��
���
��
��


�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�-
			

�
/!
�
 
�
�"
/�

/%
$	
3
�"
	 
//
%
	#
/2
$	
(
!$
3
!%
	$
3
/	
2
�/
"6
�!
 
/.
	 
�
.
&
/$
	5
'
�	

��
��
4�
�)
		�

	%
/(

	�
/!
�
 
�
�"
/�

/%
$	
�
/6
3
�%
!"
�
	3
�"
	 
//
%
	/
"$
� 
0!"
3
/.
	5
'
�	

!�
2
0/
�
/%
$�
$!
'
%
	�
2
�!
0	�
��
�	
.
/"
!&
%
/.
	$
'
	�
//
$	
'
 
0!&
�$
!'
%
"	
5'
�	
'
2
/�
�$
!%
&
	

6'
�
2
�%
�K
"	
�/
!�
 
�
�"
/�

/%
$	
�%
.
	�
//
$	
2
�'
2
'
"/
.
	

'
�
%
6!
0	 
�
.
&
/$
")

�
)�*
��
�
��
-�
�

�
"�
�"
��
 
��(

��
==

�
"&
��"
)�$
��
��
!�
�"
���
��
��
$�
"�
��
��
��
��
�3

��
 
��
),
�.
��
)!
��
#�
��
(�
�)
��

$�
��
�(
��
$�
��
��
�3
.
�

6�
&�
�#
�"
 
 
��
3$
��
 
��
),
��
�(
��
)�
��
�>

��
#"
��
�"
���
��
6

	
=

>
	

=
>

�
;

��
=

;
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
���
(�
�#
�*
��
� 
��
��(
"�
�'
��(
!�
"'
��
�(
��
.
�

�&
��
#�
" 
 
��

"�
!�
��
��
��
��
)��
�#
��
��
"�
��
*�
�'
��
$�(
�'
��
"&
��"
)��
��
")
)�
�"
��
!�
��
��
�(
��
)�
���
�
(�
��

��
�)
!�
 
�"
��
�(
"�
��(
��
*"
)�
"%
)�
��
��
��
��
�$
��
"&
��"
)��
�*
��
� 
��
���
("
��(
"�
�

��
&&
��
��
!�
�(
��
�
��
��
�)8
��
��
��
#"
��
�"
���
�"
)�"
#�
�!
"�
'
�))
�%
��
��
!�
��
��
�!
���
��
�(
��
�

&�
�&
��
���
��
���
(�
�"
��
(�
���
,�
��
�))
�(
�)
!�
��(
��
)�"
%�
)��
,�
$�
��
��
(�
�)
�%
��
!�
�#
��
'
(�
�(
�

��
&�
��
��
��
� 
��
��
�(
"�
�(
")
$��
$��
(�
��
��
��
�)�
�"
��
��
��
��
�-
���


�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	

�
"�
��
(�
�
� 
 
��
�
�
%�
#"
�)�
<"
#�

��
&�
��
��
��
� 
��
��
�(
"�
�(
")
$��
$��
(�
��
��
��
�)�
�"
��
��
��
��
�-
���


�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	

��
-		
	�
�
%
.
!%
&
	5
'
�	
�	
�
6�
.
/�

!/
"	
3
�"
	 
//
%
	�
63
!/
1/
.
)		
�
	

� 
!%
/$
	2
�2
/�
	

(
�"
	2
�/
"/
%
$/
.
	!%
	�
6$
'
 
/�
	�
��
�	
'
%
	$
3
/	
*
/�

'
&
��
2
3
!6
	&
�'
(
$3
)		
�
�"
!6
	

�
//
.
	0!
� 
!0!
$�
	.
/5
!%
/.
	5
'
�	
�
�1
/	
�	
"6
3
'
'
0"
	�
%
.
	!%
6'
�2
'
��
$/
.
	!%
	$
'
	$
3
/	

6�
2
!$
�0
	2
�'
&
��
�
�
/	
(
!$
3
	

� 
!%
/$
	2
�2
/�
"	
.
�
/	
$'
	 
/	
2
�/
"/
%
$/
.
	!%
	�
��
63
)

�:
�;

�
"�
"�
H
�"
)��
,�
�
"�
"#
� 
��
�@�
��
*�
!�
�#
���
"�
��
�"
��
���
$�
� 
"�
��
�

=
;

��
=

;
��

=
;

��
=

;
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
���
��
"�
���
��
&)
"�
���
�"
!!
��
��
�	
�

��
��
��
��
")
��
�!
���
��
&�
��
�

��
��
 
 
��
!"
���
��
�(
"�
�%
��
��
!�
"'
��
�&
���
�
�)�
��
��
$�!
"�
"�
"�
!�
!�
)�*
��
,�
)�
"!
��
("
��

%�
��
��
� 
&�
)�
!�
��1
�)
��
&�
�$
�)�
��
��
�%
��
" 
��
!�
!�
��
��
�$
)�
��
��
�'
�"
��
��
��
"%
�)�
���
��
��



�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�-
		�
3
/�
/	
3
�"
	 
//
%
	%
'
	5
�
�$
3
/�
	2
�'
&
�/
""
	!%
	

�.
.
�/
""
!%
&
	$
3
!"
	�
!"
#)

�
�)�
��
�
��
���
��

�
!"
 
�
)�
��
�@�

�
�(
" 
�!
�

�
�#
"�
I�

�9
=�

�
�"
*"
�)"
%�
)��
,�
�$
���
�

=
=

7
=

=
7

=
=

7
	

�
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
���
��
$�#
��
"�
��
��
�(
"�
#�
��
 
"!
��
��
��
"%
��
��
��
��
��(
��

��
 
&�
��
��
��
� 
���
�� 
&�
�*
��
��
��
*�
�,
���
 
��
"$
��
��
"�
$"
�)�
��
���

�)
)�
'
��
#�
�
"%
��
��
�

"&
&�
�*
")
�&
)"
��
��
#�
("
��
��
"�
��
!�
$�
��
�(
��
��
'
�!
"�
"�
��
��
��
���
��
��
�"
��
!�
��
��
)��
��
��

'
�))
�%
��
"�
(�
�*
�!
�'
��(
��
�'
��
9�
�&
 
��
��&
)"
��
�!
�"
��
&"
��
��
$��
(�
��
("
�#
��
���
��(
��

!"
�"
��
��
��
��
��


�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�-
		�
3
/	
0!#
/0
!3
'
'
.
	!"
	0'
(
/�
	.
�
/	
$'
	

!%
5�
�"
$�
�
6$
�
�/
	!�

2
�'
1/
�
/%
$"
@	 
�
$	
$3
/	
!�
2
�6
$	
'
5	
0'
"!
%
&
	�


�	
"/
�1
!6
/"
	�
"	

$3
/	
�/
"�
0$
	'
5	
�%
	�
%
2
0�
%
%
/.
	/
1/
%
$	
3
�"
	!%
6�
/�
"/
.
)	*

!"
�"
$/
�	
�
/6
'
1/
��
	

�
0�
%
"	
 
/!
%
&
	�
/1
!/
(
/.
	�
%
.
	�
!$
!&
�$
!'
%
	2
�'
2
'
"�
0"
	 
/!
%
&
	.
/1
/0
'
2
/.
	�
%
.
	

6'
"$
/.
)

�
�*
�))
��
�
"�
��
�

1
��
("
�!
�

C
��
!$
��
)!

B
�
��
"�
�#
��
�1
��
-�
1
�#
��
��
��
�
'
�)
*�
�>
��
7�
#(
��>
�?
��
��
��
�	
=@
�	
@




Page 24



�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	

��
�
	

�
�
�


��
	
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	�
��
�	
�	

�
�
�
��
�	
 
�	
�
!"
#	
�
�$
!%
&
	

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
��

�
'
(
	

�
'
)

�
�
�
	

�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�

	�*

�
�
�
��
��
*



�
�
�
�
�
	

��
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�



�
�
�
�
�
�


�
�
�
*
	�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
	



�
�
�
�
��
�

+�
+�

+�
+�

+�
+�

+�
+�

�
�
&
��
�

�
�

�*
�
�
�
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�

�
�
&
��
7

�
/ 
��
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
	

�
�

�*
�
�
�
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�

	�
�

�*
�
�
�
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�

	�
�

�*
�
�
�
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�

�
/ 
��
�

�,

;


�"
�!

	
�

��
	

�
��

	
�

��
	

�
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
�C
(�
��
)�
>%
)�
'
��
#�
&�
)��
,�
��
*�
�'
�!
+��
&!
"�
�!
�"
�!
�

"&
&�
�*
�!
�%
,�
�
�!
���
�
� 
 
���
��
���
�<
��
��
	�

�
���
��
��
�"
)��
�!
���
'
��
-�
�#
�'
��(
�

!�
&"
��
 
��
��
���
��
�*
��
'
�!
"�
"�
��
 
��
#�
��
���
$��
"�
��
�"
)�
�"
�!
���
���
"�
�*
��
"�
!�
�)
��
��

��
��
���
,�
'
�))
��
��
���
��
���
��(
��
)�#
(�
��
$��
(�
��
��
��
 
��
��
)� 
"�
��
"�
!�
�4
&�
��
�!
�

&�
%)
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�'
(�
�(
� 
",
���
��
�"
��
��(
��
&�
�&
��
��
�,
�$�
��
$�
"�
!�
��



�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�-
		�
3
/	
�
�$
!'
%
�0
	�
��
�
.
	�%
!$
!�
$!
1/
	�
�$
63
/"
	�
�/
	 
�6
#	

5�
'
�
	$
3
/	
�
�
.
!$
	

'
�
�
!"
"!
'
%
	5
'
00'
(
!%
&
	.
�$
�	
/;
$�
�6
$"
	"
�
 
�
!$
$/
.
	!%
	

�
6$
'
 
/�
)		
*
/1
'
%
	�
�
.
!$
	�
��
$%
/�
"3
!2
	3
�1
/	
 
//
%
	!%
	6
'
%
$�
6$
	(
!$
3
	

.
/2
��
$�
/%
$"
	$
'
	.
!"
6�
""
	3
'
(
	$
3
/�
	�
�/
	&
'
!%
&
	$
'
	!%
1/
"$
!&
�$
/	
$3
/	
�
�$
63
/"
	

�%
.
	$
3
/	
$!
�
/"
6�
0/
")
		�

3
/�
/	
�%
	!%
1/
"$
!&
�$
!'
%
	3
�"
	!.
/%
$!
5!
/.
	6
'
%
$�
'
0	

(
/�
#%
/"
"/
"@
	5
�
�$
3
/�
	(
'
�#
	(
!00
	 
/	
$!
�
/$
� 
0/
.
	�
%
.
	�
'
%
!$
'
�/
.
)

�
")
��
) 
��
��

�
�-
��
5
��
-�
�#

�>
�D

.
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�,
�&
)"
��
��
#�
��
�)�
��
�'
��(
��
�*
�)�
�
��
���
#�
��
��
��

�
��
�	
��
;�
��
"�
��
��
,�
��
�&
��
��
%�
)��
��
��

	
�

��
	

�
��

	
�

��
	

�
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
���
��
&�
�"
��
���
��
!�
��
��
"�
"#
� 
��
���
)"
��
� 
&)
� 
��
��
!�
��

�
"�
�$
�"
 
��
��
$�'
"�
��
"�
!�
!"
�"
�%
"�
-�
!�
�&
�"
�!
��
��
��
!�
�$
$>
��
��
���
�
))�
��
���
�"
)�

%�
��
��
��
�"
��
�*
���
��
�(
"*
��
�
�&
"�
� 
��
�"
)�1
��
�*
��
,�
�
)"
��
���
�&
)"
��
���



�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�-
		�

�
"!
%
/"
"	


'
%
$!
%
�
!$
�	
/�

 
/.
.
/.
	�
6�
'
""
	

'
�&
�%
!"
�$
!'
%
	�
%
.
	�
00	
2
0�
%
"	
"�
 
D/
6$
	$
'
	"
!&
%
	'
55
	 
�	
�
""
!"
$�
%
$	
*
!�
/6
$'
�"
	

�%
.
	�
/�
.
"	
'
5	

/�
1!
6/
)

�
�)�
��
�
��
���
��

�
!"
 
�
)�
��
�@�

�
��
���
�
��
��
�

�A
B�

�
��
��
 
��
�!
�'
��
��
��
"$
$�
��
��
#�
��
�"
��
�,
� 
"�
"#
� 
��
���
�

=
�

�,
=

�
�,

=
�

�,
=

=
7

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
��1
�*
��
�!
��
��
�.
��
��
'
��
#�
"�
!�
��
*�
��
 
��
���
��
"�
�#
,+
�

'
(�
�(
�(
"�
�%
��
��
"&
&�
�*
�!
�%
,�
�
�!
���
�
� 
 
���
��
���
�
�"
��
�!
���
� 
"-
��
��
*�
��
��

�"
*�
�#
��
��
���
��
��
*�
!�
%"
�-
�F
=;
� 
�))
��
��
!�
%�
�$�
� 
��
�*
��
��
��
��
,�
�
��
��
�)�
��

�
�
7�
�"
&&
��
*"
)�$
��
�"
��
"&
��"
)��
"�
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
��
��
�"
%)
��
"�
,�
)�
��
��
�$�
� 
�

��
�)
"�
!�
��
.
"�
-�
��
*�
��
 
��
��
���
�%
��
�&
��
"!
��
*�
��

�
>	
��
,�
"�
��
��


�
�
�
�
�
�

	
�
�
�
	�
�-
			

!&
%
!5
!6
�%
$0
�	
�/
.
�
6/
.
	$
3
/	
�!
"#
	'
5	
��
/�
"�
��
	�
�%
�&
/�

/%
$	

�6
$!
1!
$�
	"
!%
6/
	�
6$
'
 
/�
	�
��
B	
$3
�'
�
&
3
	6
3
�%
&
!%
&
	'
�
�	
"$
��
$/
&
�	
�%
.
	

 
'
��
'
(
!%
&
	�
%
.
	!%
1/
"$
�
/%
$	
2
'
�$
5'
0!'
)	�

�
.
!$
	

'
�
�
!$
$/
/	
5'
��

�0
0�
	

'
1/
�"
//
"	
��
/�
"�
��
	�
�%
�&
/�

/%
$	

$�
�$
/&
�)
		�

/1
!"
/.
	
$�
�$
/&
�	
5'
��

�0
0�
	

�2
2
�'
1/
.
	�
%
.
	�
�
.
!$
	

'
�
�
!$
$/
/	
�
2
.
�$
/.
	'
%
	2
�'
&
�/
""
	/
1/
��
	>
	�
'
%
$3
")
		

�
%
	$
��
6#
	$
'
	�
63
!/
1/
	$
3
/	
?>
��
�
	�
/1
/%
�
/	
"�
1!
%
&
"	
$�
�&
/$
	$
3
�$
	(
�"
	"
/$
	5
'
�	

��
/�
"�
��
	�
�%
�&
/�

/%
$	
!%
	�
��
�4
��
)

�
")
��
) 
��
��

�
�#
��
�

�
��
'
��
��
,

�B
;;


��
"�
��
")
�2
�)�
"%
�)�
�,
�� 
&)
��
"�
��
��
��
$��
� 
%�
��
�2
��
$$�
��
��
��
��
*�
�#
�

��
��
��
��
!�
�.
�!
��
��

:
:

7
:

:
7

:
:

7
:

:
7

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
���
�"
$��
��
&�
��
�(
"�
�%
��
��
$�
��
(�
��
!�
)"
,�
!�
%�
��'
�))
�#
��
��
�

�
��
��
�)�
��
��
��
�%
��
�	
�

��
��


�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�-
		*

��
5$
	�
/2
'
�$
	5
�
�$
3
/�
	

.
/0
��
/.
	�
"	
!$
	.
!.
	%
'
$	
&
'
	$
'
	

'
�
%
6!
0	!
%
	�
6$
'
 
/�
	�
��
�	
�"
	2
0�
%
%
/.
)

�
� 
�5
�'
��

1
��
��
�

�
)"
("
��

�7
D�

�
)"
��
��
#�
�
%)
�#
"�
��
��
�>
�� 
&)
��
"�
��
��
��
$��
�'
�)�
#"
)�$
�"
 
�'
��
-�
"�
!�

��
��
��
���
��
��
 
��
��
���
� 
��
"�
��
��

�
/(

=
;

��
	

;
B

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
��1
�!
��
�!
�)�
*�
)�
��
$�$
��
!�
�#
��
��
��
�!
�$�
��
��
$�
"�
��
��
��
��
�

��
�!
��
���
��
"�
��
��
��
-�
$�
��
��
!�
*�
!�
")
�&
��
A�
��
��
'
(�
�(
�(
"*
��
(�
#(
�!
�#
��
��
�$
�

��
)�"
��
��
��
�&
)"
��
��
#�
�%
)�#
"�
��
��
 
��
��
��
���
��
��
��"
)�$
��
�)�
#"
)��
("
))�
�#
��
��
�

&)
"�
��
�#
�&
��
 
��
��
��
��
���
)"
��
��
#�
�
%)
�#
"�
��
��
�
��
� 
��
��
"%
)��
(�
!�
"�
!�

#�
*�
��
"�
��
�"
��
"�
#�
 
��
��
��
�!
��
�!
�*
�)
�&
 
��
���
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�-
		

�
'
1/
�%
�%
6/
	�
��
�%
&
/�

/%
$"
	/
"$
� 
0!"
3
/.
	�
%
.
	�
/2
'
�$
/.
	$
'
	
6�
�
$!
%
�	
!%
	�
6$
	

��
)	*

/$
�!
0/
.
	&
�
!.
/0
!%
/"
	!"
"�
/.
	$
'
	2
0�
%
%
!%
&
	6
�"
/	
'
55
!6
/�
")
	�
0�
%
%
!%
&
	

�
 
0!&
�$
!'
%
"	
�
'
��
�
	/
"$
� 
0!"
3
/.
)

�
"�
)�.
"�
�"
�!

�
"�
�"
��
 
��(

/
�
��
"�
�#
��
�1
��
-�
1
�#
��
��
��
�
'
�)
*�
�>
��
7�
#(
��>
�?
��
��
��
�	
=@
�	
@




Page 25



�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	

��
�
	

�
�
�


��
	
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	�
��
�	
�	

�
�
�
��
�	
 
�	
�
!"
#	
�
�$
!%
&
	

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
��

�
'
(
	

�
'
)

�
�
�
	

�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�

	�*

�
�
�
��
��
*



�
�
�
�
�
	

��
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�



�
�
�
�
�
�


�
�
�
*
	�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
	



�
�
�
�
��
�

+�
+�

+�
+�

+�
+�

+�
+�

�
�
&
��
�

�
�

�*
�
�
�
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�

�
�
&
��
7

�
/ 
��
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
	

�
�

�*
�
�
�
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�

	�
�

�*
�
�
�
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�

	�
�

�*
�
�
�
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�

�
/ 
��
�

:�
B0

�
��
��
�%
��
��
"�
!�
��
&&
��
���
(�
�!
�*
�)
�&
 
��
���
$��
(�
��
),
 
��
�(
�7
�$�
�

�
��
��
��
"�
��
��
��
")
��
"�
-

�
,

��
�

:
>

	
=

>
	

=
>

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
���
��
��
"�
��"
'
"�
!�
!�
'
��(
�#
��
!�
&�
�#
��
��
�%
��
�#
� 
"!
��

��
��
���
���
�
 
")
)�!
�)
",
��
�)
"�
�!
���
��
��)
���
��
�!
�*
��
��
��
�'
��
-�
�'
�))
��
��
�)
���
��
=@
;�

'
��
-�
�!
�)
",
���
�&
�"
��
��
")
��
� 
&)
��
��
��
���
��
��
�%
��
�#
� 
"�
"#
�!
��
$$�
��
�*
�)
,�
"�
!�

&�
�A
��
��
!�
"�
�%
��
�#
�!
�)
�*
��
�!
��
�!
��
�%
�!
#�
���
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�-
		*

/0
��
	

�/
"�
0$
!%
&
	5
�'
�
	�
$!
0!$
!/
"	
(
'
�#
"	
%
'
(
	!%
"$
��
6$
/.
	F
9(

#"
	/
;$
/%
"!
'
%
	'
5	
$!
�
/G
)		

�
�
�$
3
/�
	.
/0
��
	.
�
/	
$'
	!%
60
/�

/%
$	
(
/�
$3
/�
	2
�/
"/
%
$0
�	
 
/!
%
&
	/
1�
0�
�$
/.
)		

�
0�
%
%
!%
&
	2
/�
�
!"
"!
'
%
	"
/6
�
�/
.
	5
'
�	
$�
�%
"2
'
�$
	3
�
 
)

<"
 
��
��
��
)��
��
@�

�
��
,�
5
�&
'
��
!

7,
��
��
)"
�-

:�
/


�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�(
��
 
"�
"#
� 
��
���
$��
(�
��
),
 
��
�(
�7
�$�
��
��
��
��
"�
!�

�4
��
���
#�
)�
��
��
��
$"
��
)��
��
�

=
�

�,
=

�
�,

	
=

>
	

=
>

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
���
�
�
�
�3
��
*�
�"
���
��
��
��
�%
 
���
�
�)�
��
��
�)
��
��
��
6�

��
% 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�!
�%
,�
=�
%�
!!
��
��
��
�<
�)
,�
"�
!�
&�
��
��
�),
�%
��
�#
��
*"
)�
"�
�!
���

��
���
")
��
�*
��
'
��
$�%
�!
��
��
��
��
��
�"
#�
�#
���


�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�-
		�

*

	�
%
.
	

�
�	

"$
�&
/"
	6
'
�
2
0/
$/
.
	(
!$
3
	$
3
/	


�
�	
�/
$�
�%
"	
"�
 
�
!$
$/
.
	'
%
	�
B$
3
	L
�%
�
��
�	
�"
	

2
/�
	2
�'
&
��
�
�
/)
		�
1�
0�
�$
!'
%
	�
%
.
/�
(
��
	5
�'
�
	:
�"
$	
L�
%
�
��
�	
(
!$
3
	

2
�/
5/
��
/.
	 
!.
.
/�
	"
/0
/6
$/
.
	/
%
.
	'
5	
�
��
63
)

<"
 
��
��
��
)��
��
�@�

�
��
,�
5
�&
'
��
!

7,
��
��
)"
�-

:�
/�

�
�)
�*
��
��
#�
�(
��
��
"�
�$
��
 
"�
��
��
�$
��
!�
)��
�
��
�"
)��
"�
��
�(
��
�#
(�

�
��
���
#�
�
��
&)
��

���
��$
�"
 
�'
��
-

	
=

>
	

=
>

	
=

>
	

=
>

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
���
��
���
��
�#
���
�%
��
��
��"
�#
��
���
�!
�)
�*
��
�"
#"
��
��
��
"�
��
�"
)�

 
�)�
��
��
��
���
�
��

=�
��
��
���
��
�$�
��
�0
@

��
'
"�
�"
%�
*�
��"
�#
��
��	


�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	

��
-		
��
�&
/$
	�
��
74
��
	�
/$
	�
%
.
	6
�
��
/%
$	
$�
�&
/$
	�
��
�4
��
	�
0"
'
	/
;2
/6
$/
.
	$
'
	 
/	

�6
3
!/
1/
.
)

�
" 
��
"�
�!
��
��@
�

<�
)�"
��
��
$�
��
!

7,
��
��
)"
�-

�6
3
!/
1/
.
)

::
�/

�
��
$�
� 
"�
��
�"
#"
��
��
�7
��
")
��
��
"�
�
#�
��
 
��
��3
7�
�
6�
�
"�
#�
��

;
;

�>
;

;
�>

9
9

�>
*
/0
/$
/

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
��
��
")
�,
�"
��
��
�>
��
��
�$�
��
 
"A
��
��,
��
$��
��
��
�(
��"
�#
��
��

��
�$
�� 
��
"�
���
�&
"�
�!
��
��
�)
��
���
�
'
��
-�
,�
�"
�#
��
��
,�
���
��
��
&�
��
���
	�
�D
>


�
7�
�
�

�"
�#
��
��
��
�%
��
"�
��
��
�!
��
� 
 
��
�	
�


�
��


�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�-
		�
3
/	
5!
%
�0
	

�2
2
0!6
�$
!'
%
	5
'
�	
$3
/	
�
/�
5'
��

�%
6/
	�
/(

��
.
	�
��
%
$	
5'
�	
$3
/	
��
�A
4�
�	
�
�
�
	3
�"
	

 
//
%
	"
�
 
�
!$
$/
.
	$
3
/�
/5
'
�/
	�
!"
#	
6�
%
	%
'
(
	 
/	
��
63
!1
/.
)

�"
��
�
")
)��
�

�
!"
 
�
)�
��
�@�

<�
��
�
��
*�
��

:9
B	

�
��
��
$�1
��
��
��
��
�
�"
 
�'
��
-

=
;

��
=

;
��

	
;

B
*
/0
/$
/

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
���
��
�$
�<
��
��
	�

�
��(
��
�
�1
�$�
" 
�'
��
-�
("
!�
%�
��
�

"%
�)
��
(�
!�
"�
!�
")
)��
��
��
��
$�
��
	�
�0
@

��
'
��
��
��
��&
�%
)��
(�
!�
���
�"
��
��
(�
��
��
��

(�
'
�*
��
�!
�!
�"
#�
��
���
�&
��
!�
��
�"
��
�&
��
���
��
��
��
&�
�$
��
 
"�
��
�'
(�
�(
�'
"�
�*
��
,�

&�
��
��*
��
"�
!�
!�
 
��
��
�"
��
!�
&�
�#
��
��
���
�"
��
� 
%�
��
�$
�-
�,
�"
��
"�
���
�
��
��
��
),
�

"'
"�
���
#�
��
 
 
��
��
"�
��
��
�$�
� 
��
�!
���
�
� 
 
��
��
��
��
��
�
�1
��
�&
)"
��
 
��
���
�



�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�-
		�

'
	0'
%
&
/�
	.
//
�
/.
	�
	"
$�
�$
/&
!6
	�
!"
#	
$'
	$
3
/	


'
�
%
6!
0)	
	

�
/�

'
1/
	5
�'
�
	$
3
/	
�/
&
!"
$/
�)

�
")
��
) 
��
��

�
�#
��
�

�
��
'
��
��
,

:,
;=

1
��
-�
�$
��
4�
��
!�
�#
�7
"�
!$
�))
��
))�
'
"�
��
�

:
9

��
9

9
�>

;
;

�>
*
/0
/$
/

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
���
(�
���
��
"#
��
�$
�%
��
!�
#�
"!
�"
%)
��
'
"�
��
���
�)"
�!
$�)
)�$
�)
)�

%,
�"
��
��
!�
	+
��
��
��
��
��
���
�	
��
0@

�
��
� 
&"
��
!�
'
��(
�	
��
D@
�0
�"
�!
��
��
��
�!
�

�
�
�
��
� 
"�
��
!�
'
��(
��
�"
*"
�)"
%)
��
")
)�
'
"�
��
��
���
���
��
��
�� 
"�
�!
��(
"�
��
�
�
�'
�))
�

��
 
"�
��
'
��(
��
�"
*"
�)"
%)
��
")
)�
'
"�
��
��
$�
��
	�

�
@


�
%�
��'
�))
��
��
!�
��
�&
��
�(
"�
��

"!
!�
���
�"
)��
��
!�
��
�$�
��
	�



@

	�
��
'
"�
!�
��
��
�)�
�(
��
��
'
��
��
�!
�"
)�'
"�
��
��
�)
��
��
��

��
���
�&
)"
��
�3
�4
&�
��
�!
�!
��
��
#�
	�

;
��
�%
A�
��
���
��
��
��
"�
��
��
"�
!�
&)
"�
��
�#
6�
��7
�
�
�
�

&�
��
���
��
%�
��
#�
 
��
���
��
!�
"�
!�
$�
�'
"�
!�
&�
��
("
��
��
��
"�
�#
,�
��
�%
��
��
*�
�'
�!
�$�
��

�"
�),
�	
�


�
$�
))�
'
��
#�
�
�*
��
� 
��
��'
"�
��
�&
�)
��
,�
��
*�
�'
���


�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	

��
-		
�'
	 
/	
!%
6'
�2
'
��
$/
.
	(
!$
3
	�
!"
#	
>B
	�
	�
�!
0�
�/
	$
'
	�
/�
63
	�
/6
�6
0!%
&
	$
��
&
/$
"	

)))

<"
,�
��
�
��
�*
"�
�@�

�
"�
-�
�
��
��
�

7,
��
��
)"
�-

+
�
	M
	�
�'
 
� 
!0!
$�
	�
�$
!%
&
		F
�	
M	
�
'
(
@	,
	M
	�
!&
3
G

+
�	M
		�
�
2
�6
$	
�
�$
!%
&
		F
�	
M	
�
'
(
@	,
	M
	�
!&
3
G

�
�;
!�
�
�
	
6'
�/
	,
	;
	,
	M
	�
,

D
�
��
"�
�#
��
�1
��
-�
1
�#
��
��
��
�
'
�)
*�
�>
��
7�
#(
��>
�?
��
��
��
�	
=@
�	
@




Page 26



�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	

��
�
	

�
�
�


��
	
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

	�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	�
��
�	
�	

�
�
�
��
�	
 
�	
�
!"
#	
�
�$
!%
&
	

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
��

�
'
(
	

�
'
)

�
�
�
	

�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�

	�*

�
�
�
��
��
*



�
�
�
�
�
	

��
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�



�
�
�
�
�
�


�
�
�
*
	�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
	



�
�
�
�
��
�

+�
+�

+�
+�

+�
+�

+�
+�

�
�
&
��
�

�
�

�*
�
�
�
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�

�
�
&
��
7

�
/ 
��
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
	

�
�

�*
�
�
�
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�

	�
�

�*
�
�
�
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�

	�
�

�*
�
�
�
	�
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�

�
/ 
��
�

�
�
)
�
!"
#"
	"
6'
�/
.
	�
�	
'
�	
� 
'
1/
	(
!00
	 
/	
$3
/	
"�
 
D/
6$
	'
5	
2
�!
'
�!
$�
	�
'
%
!$
'
�!
%
&

0
�
��
"�
�#
��
�1
��
-�
1
�#
��
��
��
�
'
�)
*�
�>
��
7�
#(
��>
�?
��
��
��
�	
=@
�	
@




Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



���������	�
�

	
����������������
����
��
���
��
���������
��
������
��
�������

���
� ������!�"#�$����������	���%��
#��������������
�
	��#�
���&�
�
��������	
����
����������������	�����
��������
�����
�������
�������������������
���������	��
���
�����������������
���������������������������	���
�������

����	�
�����
������	�
���
�������
������������������	����������������������������
�
�����������������������	��
��������������� ���
�
�������	�����
��������!���
�
�
���"�	��	�
����"����������#��	
���$��������%������
	����
�
�������������
���������	�
�
����
�����������������������
����
����
����
����
���
��	���������
���!
����
��������������	������������&���'������(��
����
)&'(* �����������
���������������+��'��
�����,��������	��-��������.
���
-����������
��,���
	�#���
	�� �
�
����/����
����
���!���	���������"�����0����������������.
���1�$������	�����
	����
��/����
����!���������	
�	������������	
�
	����
	����!��������"��������������
��
�!�����������������
�
�
�" ������	
�������!"����������&
��	������������������
#���������������-���������2��
	���.
��������
�����!���������	�����������.
���
�����
����!������������	
�	����������/����
����
���������
��-����������������
��
����������
����!
���������	�
������	����
��/����
��� �
�
������
������������-�������.������
��3�����"�����������!
�����	�
��������������
���������������
��	����������������	
�+���	����!
�����4�������	������������
!
��
����������
	���	�������!�����������������5����������6�����������7��
�
�����
8��
������
�
�� �
�
'��"�������
��
�
����/����
����
���	����
��������9�/����
����
�����������
��
����9���	�
����!�
	������
�
����
������������������������! ���������!����!���������!�
�������������	�����
��
�����
���
���	��������������	�����	�������
�������
�����	����������	����	�
��������
������������
�"���������
������!:;�
�
�������%("�!�"���"�
�
��������)��&����*������
"+� ���
��,� -�.���
<������
���������������� =9� &�
�
���
#������"����,��
	"� 9>� ?�����1�

$���������
,������ =4� &�
�
���
,��������
����������
�������������	��� @>� ?�����1�

$���������
,��	��������������� =>� &�
�
���
��������)��&����*!�"���"+� ���
��,� -�.���
.
�������
�������������	�� 9=� &�
�
���
2��	����������
���"� @=� ?�����1�

$���������

Page 29



�
$���
����-�.��� ������
"� !�"���"�
?����
��� A��B� A��B�
0�����
��� ���C�4�B� ���C��>B�
D���
��� 4��C�>>B� �>�C�>�B�
?�����1�$��������� >>�C�=�B� >��C�9>B�
&�
�
��� =�BE� 9>BE�
�
,�"�������	����99B������������������9���!����	���������������������=�
5����������6�������
�
�� �#�������	���	�����������
�� �
�
$���
����-�.��"�
�
�������	�����
������������
������	�
��
����������������
�"����������	���������	��
��	�
�����������������
��������!:;�
�
���������	
�
��������
�
������

�
#��
�������������������	���
����
�������
�������
�����	�����	��������������
���
������!
�����������������������!��������!������������
��;���
�� �
�
������
�
��������
�
��������
�
���������

�
.
�������
���
�����
����������������������
	"�����������"����
������	����� ��.
���
������������"�����
�����	������������������	�
	���
���
�
�����������
�	��������������
���
�� �
�
���	��
�
������

�
������������������!�����������������
���������
������������� �����������
���
���
������������	������
������
������!���;��������
������
�� �������	�������������
	������ �
�
���������	
�
���������
�
��������
�
���������

�
#������������	�������������������������
��� ��,���������������������������+��
�
��������������	���	
�"����	����
�
�" �
�
���������
�
������

�
-��������������
��������	����
��"�
��!���;
���������!
���������"����
�����
���	������������!������������"��
����
�����
�������		��� �
�
��� 
!�����
�
"�������
�
������

�
��������
��	��������
����������
�������	�
���"����������������������������
���
�� �
����
�����
������
���
�������������������
���
�����	������ �
�
�
�
#�������
�
��������
�
��������
�
���������

�

Page 30



��������
��	������
��
�
	����"�
���������
���"����������������	����������
��	��
������
�
�����������
���
���������� �
�
������"����
�
$��	�����
����!
���������4�������	�������������,�"�����������	�
�������������
���������	����
����	���������#�	�
���������
��!�������������������������	
�+��.
���
-����������F����!����
�������
���"������� ���������������
���
�����������������
��
���������!
��������:;�
�

;� �������������	�
������������
������
���������������"����
���
�����������������	�����������

;� D������
������	��������
���������������������"�!�
	��
�	�����	�����"�
��
�������������������
�
�
�
���

;� 2���
��������������
����������
��������������!
�����������"��"��������	��
������
����������
������	����	�������	
��������!��� �

;� ?���	�
����
����������������������	��
����"������	�����	���������<
���
�������

;� ?���	�
���	�����
	��
����������
����������������	�������������������
������������
��������

�
$��	�����	�
���!
����������	�����
�������	
�������
������������
�!���������
���
����������������!�����������������������������"�����.
���-����������1�
$������	����
������0�����<�������!���������������
��������������
������
�����
������3�����" �������
�
���������
��
������������
�!������	����������������������
�����������"�����	���	
��
����
�����	�����
�������	
�� ��������������������
������������
���
�����
������0�����<��������������
�	���:;�
�

;� F���������
�
���������	��������
���
�
�����
�	���������	���
�������
�����
�����
���������������	�������������

;� .
��������
�����
��	��������
�
������������������
;� ?������������
��������!�������
�	�������
8����	���
���������!����

�����
����
��������
�����	���
��
�"���������������1������"����
�������
���
��������	� �

;� %�������	������
��������������������������
�����������
����)�����	��
�������
���������������	�
��* �

�
�����
�
��������������	�����
�������	
������0������<������+�����
�!�!
������������
���
�������.
���-����������$�����������,������
��������������������	�����
������
���������������	���������������
�" �
�
3��
��0���
���
.
���-����������1�$������	��2��
	���
�
�

Page 31



�
�-�!$ �����������	���)$�!/��0�
�-1	�

� � � � �

�����
�������2������
���
����%�
����"� � � � � �
� � � � � � � � � �
�������
�"� <������
��1

�
-

������
����

,
��
	"�1

�
#

������"�

,
������

,
��������
��1

�
.

�����	���

,
��	������

.

���0

���
���
1

��
������	��

2
��	��

���1
�

&
��
���"�

�
�������

#
	����B

�

��.��������� 7�� =9� 7�� 7>� ==� =7� 7@� 7��
��0�	���"� =@� 7>� =@� =@� =@� 9=� ==� =@�
��&���
������ 7�� =�� =9� =�� =@� =�� 74� =@�
4�D����
��� 74� 7�� =�� =G� 7�� 9�� >9� =��
G�H��!���"� =7� 9�� 97� =9� =G� 9�� 9=� =��
>�<
�������� =4� 7=� =�� @=� =>� 9�� @9� 97�
@�#��!���� =>� =>� 9=� 9�� =�� 9�� 99� 9=�
3��������%� 43� 35� 46� 75� 45� 34� 74� 33�
=��������� =@� 9�� 9@� 9�� 9>� =�� @9� 9@�
7�.��
��� =�� 9>� @�� >7� 9@� @=� G4� @@�

����������"� 99� =@� @=� G=� @7� >�� >>� @>�
���<���� =4� >G� @9� >@� @�� >�� @>� @��
���0��
���"� 9�� @@� @�� @G� @G� >G� 4@� >7�
�4���
����� 94� @7� >4� G=� @G� >=� G�� >=�
�G�$�������D
���� @>� 4>� @=� >9� 9�� >�� G�� >>�
�>�������� 9�� 4�� =�� G=� >>� @�� �9� >��
�@�D���
������ >=� 44� @@� >�� @@� �7� >�� >��
�9�D������������� @4� 9G� 4@� >@� >�� 4G� 4@� >��
�=�<�
	������ �=� 47� �>� �>� �7� �@� �@� �9�

�
�
�

Page 32



 1

Audit Committee 
 

25 March 2011 
 
 

Managing Risk 
 

Services for Children and Young People 
 
 
1. How we manage risk 
 

Risk management is actively undertaken within four service divisions: 
• Lifelong Learning 
• Commissioning, Policy and Performance 
• Learner and Family Support 
• Children’s Social Care 
 
There is a high level of senior management commitment to the monitoring and management of Operational Risks 
within the Department.   
 
The senior management team within each division, comprising of service managers and the Assistant Director, 
undertakes quarterly monitoring of existing risks (documented within the operational risk register) including a 
review of risk levels, and are also asked to identify new risks, threats and opportunities which may affect the 
ability to deliver essential services to our customers. New risks / threats are often identified by staff within the 
service who will then discuss this with their service manager and/or risk champion e.g. impact on the removal of 
schools lunch grant. 
 
The process of identifying and managing risk is currently supported by the Policy and Planning team (Risk 
Champion). The risk champion coordinates the development of the operational risk register in collaboration with 
the relevant service managers and Assistant Directors, and attends the Operational Risk Management Group 
meetings. 
 
The risk management process is overseen and signed off by the Director of Services for Children and Young 
People via bi-annual Departmental Management Team meetings.  
 
2. Embedding risk management within business planning 
 
Services for Children and Young People identifies and responds to risks, threats and opportunities through its 
business planning and delivery processes, as the following illustrates: 
 
Statutory functions 
The four divisions across Services for Children and Young People elevate risk as and when its ability to meet 
statutory requirements may be threatened. Action plans are then incorporated into business planning to address 
the issue and/or to mitigate impact. For example,  
 

• CSC 1 – Dramatic increase in cases and those subject to protection plans (Amber Score 16): 
This risk was introduced at a time of extensive coverage of the Baby P case and a significant increase in 
referrals to the children’s social care advice and assessment service.  This had a knock on effect to frontline 
social care teams, and as such a range of actions and diversion projects across the Service have been 
delivered to relieve pressure points and manage this risk within Children’s Social Care. 

 

• LFS 6 – Insufficient support arrangements for children with autistic spectrum disorder (Amber 
Score 15): This was introduced as numbers in Plymouth of children with a Statement of Special Educational 
Need increased and consequently the ratio of specialist support to pupils also increased. Work is progressing 
to manage this risk and a multi agency early identification and planning pathway is underway.  

 
 

Agenda Item 6Page 33



 2

 
 
Children and Young People’s Plan 2011-14 – Services for Children and Young People is a key delivery partner of 
the CYPP, as part if its role within the Plymouth Children and Young People’s Trust. This plan provides the 
platform to identify the priority partnership work to improve outcomes for children, young people and families. 
The nature of partnership or multi agency work presents multiple opportunities as well as threats and risks 
which need to be carefully managed if high quality services are to be delivered accordingly. An example of an 
identified partnership risk is as follows: 
 

• CPP5 – Implementation of Common Assessment Framework and Lead Professional after 
grant funding ceases (Green Score 8): The dedicated CAF post is having a clear impact on working 
practices across the Children and Young People’s Trust and the number of referrals for Children’s Social 
Care. Ongoing funding has been agreed for post and the rollout and quality assurance of CAFs is continuing 
to ensure process is embedded within agencies. 

 
Individual service risks 
In addition to risks identified during business planning, individual service areas are also aware of and use the risk 
management fund as and when appropriate to resolve low level risks.  
 
 
 
 
 
For additional information about managing risk within Services for Children and Young People, please contact 
Candice Sainsbury, Policy and Planning Manager, Tel: 01752 307387. 
 
Overview prepared March 2011. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 34



Chartered Accountants 

Member firm within Grant Thornton International Ltd 
Grant Thornton UK LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales: No.OC307742. Registered office: Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP 
A list of members is available from our registered office. 
 
Grant Thornton UK LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Services Authority for investment business. 

���������	
��
��������
��
�
������������
�������������������������������
������ ���������!����
��"�����!�����
�������#����
������ �
$��%���

�&�	��� �%����

����������

�������������	

������

'����(����!)������!������ ��������(��*�� ���(�������+������!�����*������� ��%���,�%�
��!�!������������������� ���������!����-� �����!���.��!��� ���++��������������/ �+��+�0�+����!�
� �������������++��!1+�(��*����)�������!��+�����������+�����%���,�%���0��+ ����!�
2�0������%�����

�+��!����"���+�����+3�� �������������++��!���0��+ �+���+�(��*����)�������!��+�����������+�
�!���!����!���0�+�+���4�(�"��3�����%���,�%3��!+�����������"���!)���+���������(�� ���5����!��
"����0��������!�+3���� �+���0��+ ���� ��+���������������� �������)�"��!��!����)�!�+����!���/ ��
��������� �����!���� �+�0��!��������!����+�6��%3�7��-�5���+�"�����8�/.���/ �+��+�0�+����!�
� �������+���%���,���������9�+����������"��������������!��!�+��������+������:������!������
���!���+�����������;�

• !���!������!�����!����+���!�%���,�%������������!���!+������!�+����+�������+��!��� �� ������
�����������������!)������+��!�������!+<��

• ����������!��!�+��������+���+����!)������� ��!�(�������� ����������"�����������!���������
(��*<��!��

• ����������!��!�+��������������+�����:�������������� ������+���������!)���(����!)��!)���+�+�
�������������!��!)�'2����

����������	�

���

����������� �����	�������
��������

�����������
��������

�����������
��������

2�!�!�����+������!�+��!��"�����������!���
��!���+��!� 6��%3�7�� 6��=3>?7� 6��>3&&��

������������!���������+��!�������!+�-�+������.� 6=�3���� 6==3���� 6&>3����

'!���+������!������!������������0����+��!�%=�2�0������%���3�� �������������++��!�
�!��������� ����������!�����0���+�(����0��������!�%���,�%3������!)���������� ���������������!�
������������%���,�����'���+��5�������� ���� �����!����(����0��!������������ ������!���������
� ����!�� ��+�������

Grant Thornton UK LLP 
Hartwell House 
55-61 Victoria Street 
Bristol BS1 6FT 
 
T +44 (0)117 305 7600 
F +44 (0)117 305 7784 
DX 78112 Bristol 
www.grant-thornton.co.uk 

�
Agenda Item 7Page 35



2

�+�(�� �"��!�������������������������������%���,��3�� �����������!!�!)������++�����%���,�%�
(������!��!����+�� ����������)��++�+��!�����+�(����0����"��(����!�����������+�!���++���3�(�� �
� �������"������� �������������++��!�����+�����������!������ ������������ ����!�!�����
+������!�+�(����0���++�����!������%���3��!���� ���������+����� ��%���,�������������*!�(!��

����"�����������!���(��*�(����0��0�+������!��(���������!)����������+���������0��� ��������
�����++��!3��0����� �����!���1+�����!)���!�+����;�

• +�����!)���!�!�������+����!��<��!��

• ��������+�!)���+�����+�(�� �!���) ����0��)��+��

/ �+�(��*�(����0���!�����!!���0������0�+����+*��++�++��!������!+����� ���(������+��!�� �+��
����+�( ����(��!����+���������++���!����!����������)�"������"�����������!�����!���+��!����
( ��������!)���!�+����� �����!����!�������0��+���!)� �!�����

/ ��@��������������������������!����)��!�������+��!�������!+��+��!��+�������0�+������!�����
���"���+��5�����!����!��*!�(���)��������� ����!)���"������!�+����� �!)�+��!�
��@������!�+���/ ������� ��)����+�0�+����!�� �����+���0�������+�+��������!�� ��������
�����++��!������+���(��*����)�������!��+����+�������+�%���,�%���/ �+������+� �"��!���
�!����+����"���� ����"������+���0�������%���,����

'��(��!���������*���!��+�)!�����!�����!���!�+����� ����������������!)�� ������+������ ��
�����3�(��(�������+����+��++�� �+�(�� �� ��4�������2�!�!����!��� �!�����������������������!�!)�
� �����+�!+�( ��� ������ �+�� �!)���������+��++��!�(�� �� �������������������

#��(�����++�����!��0������������+�������!)��������(��*��"���� ������+������ ����������/ �+��
������+�����������!��5����

/ �������+��������5�����+��!��(��*�� �������0����@��+����0������� ���(���)��������!�����*��
�+�!)�������"�����!���++�+��!�����(��+���A�� ����������(��*�(����0��+����������!�)���������!��
��������������9����+�����������!��)�����(�� �������

/ ����!�����������+�����*������0��+����� �����������������%���,�%����;�

A!)�)���!��$���� �������	����+� ���?���=�??�7�

������	�!�)��� � �������������+� ���?���=�?B?7�

#����������������������"���!)�����(�� ��� �) �@�������+��"������'�����������!��!��(���
��++���+����3����(�������*�������+��++� �(�(����!������"������+��"���3�����+����!���������!�
� �����+���!+��!����������!���"���3���������(�+ ������!������ ��4�������C�"��!��!�������3�
���� �4�(�������+��� � �(���D�*�)�������
�

E���+�+�!�������
�
�
�������	����+�
����������!��A!)�)���!��$����
2���C��!��/ ��!��!�F��$$�
�
T 0117 305 7708 
F 0117 305 7784 
E barrie.morris@uk.gt.com

Page 36



3

���������������������������

����������+�(����0����+��++����!���)�����(�� �� ���������������������+�0������0��!)��++�������
� �������������������

��������

��������������� ����������������

�!!��������������������� 	��� �%����

���������!� �����0���%����

������������� �������!���� ������%��%�

'��%B������������� �+��� ��)���(�� �)�"��!�!��� ������0���%��%�

�������1+��������)�"�!)�� �����!��!��!�� ����!�!�����
+������!�+��!��"�����������!�����!���+��!� ������0���%��%�

8�����������!�����!���+��!�������� ������0���%��%�

�!!����������������� G�"��0���%��%�

������������!�(��*�������� �����0���%��%�

�

�

Page 37



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



�
���������	�
�����

� �
�������� � � � ���������	
���������������� � � �

����������� � � � 	
��������������

������ � � � ����������������

��������
������� � � ������������

�
��
������� � � ������������������������
������

�������� �
�� ���!"�	!!��#���������$���	
����������!����

��������� � � � %��&�'��(���')�*�+(���
� � � � ,����&�!
�-����!.��$���
���-/�$-
0�

����� � � � 	1��� �

������ ����

�
 !�����"�������#�� �
%��!�����������$���!����������������������/�!����$����2
�������������������
��������!����
���$����������������	
����'�	*�!��$���������������������������	���
��!�����	
����
3�/
������!����+4��������������������
�����!056�!����	���������6����������4���������
���������/���������������/������
��������!���������	
�������-�
�
%�����������������!������������$�������������
����7!����������	
�������$�!����6����$���
	
����������!����'�	*��������!���!������!��$���������/������6�����������
�������"�
%��6���������$�����
������
����!�������������������������!��	��������8-���
�
%��!���������������!�����	���!�
���!��$����6�������������
������������������"��������������!�
�������0����6�����������
�������!���6�������!�!���!�������
���������$���!"��%��
���!"�
!�����7!���$���!"�����5���
�����0"����!
������"�����������/�$�������"�������/���������
����������/��6������0-��%������������!���������!�������!��������!���������
������$���!����6��

������0��-��
�
���������
���$�������%���&''(')&'(*��+�����,�,��#������������-�$��������+������������#�.�������%�
%������0�����������������	
�����!!�!�!�����	
���������������������/���/��!�������!�����
6����
����
���6�������������6�����������
!������
6�����
��!-���%������$������!�������������������/�
��/��!�������!����!��$�����������/"�����������������"����������������������/�������$����
����
/��
��������/���!�����"���/�������������!
���/�����������������������
����7!�!���
�����
�6��/�����!-�������������"���������$��������������������	
����������!!�!�!����������������!����
������/������������$��������������!����������$��/�����!���������������!����������������������
��
����-�
����������
��$%�������+�����
�,�����������������%��%�����,���+��������$%�������+������
���%�,��/��������0������0������,�%��,�
9����
�
���
��������$%�������+���1/1��������(2���������#�����#0����%�����,�����#0���+3�

���/�����0� 4��%����+���$�����++�++��������1�

Agenda Item 9Page 39



�
%������0�������������	
�����!����������!��������������������
����7!��$����������������
/�$�������"���!0�����/�����������������������������������0-�

��
��������,�����+���,����+��+�������������,�,���������
����!�����������������&�
�-� %����������6��������
�-� %��������!������������	
�����������������������	��������!���������6�������$��-�

�

�
�%�������"���$����+����+�,���,���,����+��+�������������,�,���������
%���	���
��!�����	
����3�/
������!����)��������+���2
�������������	
����������������!����
���2
���������������$��!�!�����������������
���������������
����
���������!��!��
������
	
�������7!����������!����������������������!���!����-���9�����������$�!���$�"����������"�
6�������!������-�
�

�
5��3/����,�$�$��+�� ��
	���
��!�����	
����3�/
������!����)��������+�

�
�/�����������������
!��6��!�
/�����������!�����!������������!���!�6����������6��
���������6����������!���"��!�������!�'��!�����������!����:�����������;�/������!"��������#���!�
���#3"���������"��%����������-����-*&�
�
:��� ���

���)�
���

;�/� � #3� � �����
����

� �%� � ������
����

�

<��/������/���%����6��&�	!!��#������$���	
����������!����

Page 40



�

�
�

�6� �6�	������� �7�� �8��66��	��������	�6�&'((9(&�
�
�
(1� �6���������6�
�
�-�� 	�������������;�����	
��������!"�����
���/�����
����������
����"�����!
6=�����������

	���
��!�����	
����3�/
������!����)�'�!��������*"���������	���
��!�����	
����
3�/
������!����+"���������2
�������������	
��������!��
�����0�����$�!�����������������
	
�����������������������������:	������������������������������	
�������;�����
>�$��������'��������*-�

�
�-�� %����������2
���!"�����������"���������������	
����!��
�����������������
�����!056�!���

��������������$���6������	
�������������-��������������������������2
���!����������
���������������	
������!��
������$���"����
����"��������������������$���������2
����
�����������$���!!����������
����7!��������������������$��������-�

�
�-)� %��!��
�����������!�6����������
�"����������"�������6�����������������6�����$��������

��������������������������������������������6�$����2
�������!-�
�
�
&1� ������6  ��� 
 6��
�
�
�-�� %����
����������������������������!�6���������������6�&�
�

•� 	������/�����!0�6�!�������������
�����������/���������������������!������!��������
����
��!�
���!�����6����!��
!��
�������/����-��%��!���$��$�!�!�����/������/�����!�!���!"�
!��$���!������
������!�����!!�����������	
�������"�0������!�����?	
����1��$��!�@�

!��/����
�6������������!���������-�%���������!����"������!0���������������������"�
��/�������������������������0��/"���������������!������������!����
���������������!�����
�
�������������4�

•� ��!�
!!���!���������!����������������!������������<������!���/�����/�������!0!�������
������������������$����������������������!��$�����6=����$�!"�����
���/�����
������
�������������!�!���!�����������������������$�!4�

•� %�0��/����������
�����!
��!�������$��
!�����������
������$���!4�
•� %�0��/����������
������������	
���7!�0������/�������A������������������!0!������/�����
	
�������"�����
���/�������!�����!�!���!����������0������!
���!!�
�������$���������
������
����7!�����$��������!4�

•� 3�2
�������!�������������?����/����
���@��������������������A��������
�����!4�
•� ���!���������������!0!�������������������	
�������7!�!�����/���������������������!0�
��/�!���!-�

�
� %�����!
���������������	
���������������������!�!����
�����	��������!��������-�
�

�
*1� �6� �6�	�����������6 �����
�
)-�� �������!��	��������8��������������	
�������$������������
����������
�������!�6����

����$�����6��������$���	
����������!����'�	*-��%��!��!���!������!��$����

Page 41



�

�
�

�����/������6�����������
�������"���$�����
��������%��6�����
����!������!�
���!���
����
�����!�����������������;�����>�$��������	�������-�

�
)-�� 	����
/������$�������������
�������7!��
������2
�������!��!���!�
�����6���	"������

�
�������7!��
�����������������������!�6�����������������$��
������!���������-���
�
�
�
:1� �6� �6�	�������� ���� �
�
B-�� ��!���
�����
�������������!0��!!�!!����������!!�������!�����������"8(B����!����

����������
�������
�������6����2
�������������
����������
���������������-��
�
B-�� ���������������$��������!�5�������$��!��$��������/����$��
�����������������������
��

������!�����!���������������������!�!��!�/�$������������!��/���!�!"�������
������
�$������!"�������A���!��/���������������������������$���!!���������
���������!!�!-�
%������!���/
�������������/���������/��������$�����������������������������������
�$�����������������������������������������
�����:	�6�������0��/��������!��!�
��������������������	
�����
������!���������!�������������$���	
����������!����
���$���!�����!�5�������$��!��$���-��

�
�
�
;1� �	�66 ����������7 ��< �&'((9(&�
�
�-�� 	������A���!���!���!
������������������
������$���/����������������������/��"8(B�

����������!-��	��������������������!�!���������!����
������$���!��!����$��������
	������A��-������!��
���6��6�����������������"����������������������:	7!���������
���������������������	
���"��������������!����6�����A�6������6���6������������������
��!����������������/��/���!0!��������������!��������	
�����������"�������!����"���������6��
��/
��������$����������������������!"�����
��������!�����!!���"������!
������������!�
$��������������������-�

�
�-�� �������������!�������������������6��������
�������/��������������/���������������

����!��������������!!�/������C�������!��������������!
������������0�����!0!��������
��������������
��������������!��������
���/��
����$���-�%�����������/�����/����!�
/�$����6������$��$��������������
!���������!����
������$���/��������������&5�

�
�
#+���+�9�������������9����++�������/���"��-+�

�
�-)� 	�0�������������������	�������������������!����
������0����$���!��������	
�������7!�

���������!�!���!-��%�������������������������!�����	
�����/�'��	*���2
������������
���
�����$�����!����������
����������������$���!!�����������!�������������������
����7!�
!�!���!����������������6������!�������!���!
��!��������	
�������7!�����
��!�����
����$��-�1�������������/���	
���������/�����!"�����,A�������	
���������0!����������
�������������������0�
������0���6�����������	
��������!!�!��������������������/�������
���������!��������������������������
�������
��!����$��������
�����������$�����������
��
����7!�������������!�����-��%��!���������0�������5��������������!������!!�������
��!�
���������!������������!��$��������!�����������!�!������A��������
�������-�

Page 42



�

�
�

�
�-B�  ��!�������!����$��������������!�����������!!�!!����!���!��/�����!0����������
�����

�������!������
����/������D
������������������
����"�����$�������������������
��/�����������������������
������������/�����!-�

�
�-�� %����	��������!�����0!������������
����7!�����$��������!���������!���6����������

��/���!�������
!������!�������������������A���!���
�����!�����!������$����/�����
����!!����6
�/������
�����!��/�������������6������/�����-�

�
�-+� 	��������������������������������������!�6�����������
�����0�������!�?���0�������/��!!@�

C����!�������2
������!���/����6�����������"��������0��/������!����6����$������6��
�
��������/�����"��������������������������������6���/��������������/�����-�%����
��!�6�������������������!
���������������������
���!����������������6���������������
�����A�������!�������-�

�
�
������,���
�
�-(� %���	
�������������!���������/�����������������!�!���!��������$�����!���$��!������

������A�6
!���!!�����!-���%��������!��6����!��
��������������$����/�!�/�������������!�
������������!�����
��������������/�����/�����-�%�����%��
���!�����
�����������
���������
�����������$��6������������!���
!��/�����!������!0������!�!����������/��
�!�������!����������
���������������������/����������!�����!��������������������
!�����/���������������������!0���/�!���!-����%��������!���������������$��������
��!�
��$���!����0���6
!���!!������������!�������%������������������!!�!������!
������
��/���/�!��$��������$��������!��$������!�/����������!���������������
�
���������!-����

�
�
� ���������,�
�
�-E� ��
����5���
�������/�����!���������/���������������������
������������������	
���������

������
�������$�!��/������!�����!�����������������
����������/
�������!����������������6��
����/��!"������������!���������
�����5����$������5���
����������
��������!���/����
!�!���!����!����������6����!�������!0�������
�-�

�
�-8� %���	
���������!!�����
�!������������������������/��A����!��'9��������:��
��

��������$�*��$������������!-���
���/����������/�����"����������	
�����������5�������������
���������������$�!��/������������������������
�
�����������!���������$��6����
�����������6������	
���������!!�����
���/�����������������/��A����!�-��

�
�-��� �����������"����������	
������������0����������$��������������!������!
�������������!��!�

������
�����%�A�����,���������3���������A�������������������������������
�����
!�!���!��!���2
�����6������	
���������!!���"�������������������������������
!������������!-��%��!�������
�����6��
���������������9:����6����������������<���6���
����-�

�

Page 43



�

�
�

� ���+�%����#�9��,"����
�
�-��� ���������	
���������������
�����6�����!
�����6����������������!�����
/��
������

	
��������������������$�����������!�����
���/"������A�����"�������������������
:���������3�/
������!��������/�<����!"�����������/�$�������"�����������������!"�
��/�!�������'�-/-���������������*"�!��
����"�������/������������!"���������0�����!!�
���-��%������5����$����$��$������������������	
���������!0��������������!!
�!"��������/����
����!�!���!���������/�!"��!!�!�!�������������/�����	
���������������!!"����
������
�6
!�-����

�
�
� ���$������<�"��������
�
�-��� <$��������������!����������	
������!�6������������!��/�����$��$������!�$�����

����������/�$������������!�����/����!!
�!"��������!���$��$�������!����������������
������
���
���/��������"��/�	
�������������"�	��
���>�$���������������������"�
��������/���������!����������		"���$���	
����������!������!�6�����!0���������$����
������
��������������0����������
����7!�;����������������:�������0������������
���
!����������
���������������!����>�����"�	!��������"����2
����������F��
������
����
�����!-�

�
 !�����%��%����+�)�����%+���,��+�

�
�-�)� %���:�������������/������������������������!�':����*���!�����6�����6���!����

6����������>�$�����������6�����������6����!�������!�������������!
������������-��
	
�����������������������/�$�������������/�����!��������!�����!������������
�����6��
���������
���������������������������6�!�!�������������0����������!��������������
:����"��������������������������
������6��
!"������������
�����6����$����-��<
��
���0����/�����!����������5����������5������������������������������!����:���������
�����������$�����"�����6��"�6�������0��/�����/�$�����������������!"�����������
��,�!��������!��������6��6�!����������-�

�
�-�B� %���>�$�������7!����$���������
��/��!�����!����6��������������!��!�����������

���������"��������"����!�����!���$��6������'�������=
!���6�
�����6�����*�
��������!��������$������;	��������-������
!���������!������2
��������������������
!�����!������$������������
�������!������!���!"������������"���!��6
!���!!�����	-�� ��
����������������!!������$����!��/�����6�����/�����?��!���!�6����������@����0����������
��������!����"������
/�������$���������!
���!!����������
���!�����!��������"�
��������$���/�������!���������������!������$���������!-��9��5��������!�����!�
'!������������;	��������*������
������������!��/�������������!��������������/�����!7�
!��$���!������������������"�6�!���������$��
!��A��������"�����/����$��������0�5
��
�����������������/�!�����!-�

�
�-��� 	��������6�$������!�������������!����!�����6���
������������$����������
���������
��

����������6�������!!���������������
���!�����!������������$���	
����������!���-�
��!�������
���
������
����!������/�����A���������������������$�������������/�������
�������!�C�����$������!������6��!
6=���������/���/�����/��������������$��
���!������
����!-�

�
�

Page 44



�

�
�

=1� ����6 �����>��?�6<�>������� ����������
�
+-��  �������������
��������0�������!�������$�������������������$���������!�������0��/�

�����/�����!�6��������
�!��$�!������������
�����/�����!�����������������������
6���������-� ���������������������������/���������������
����������0!"�6����������������
����������"����������$����������6�����������A����/�����������������������������!-�%��!�
�����������$�!������������$���!!������������������������
���������!!"�����
/��
�$�������������!�����!����?��5��$�����/����������@������������!�������0���������$��
6������$���������������
��������!-�

�
�
21� � ��

 6�����6�
�
(-�� ����!�����������������&5�
�
'�*� %����������6��������
'��*� %��������!������������	
������������������������	��������!���������6�������$���
�

Page 45



�

�
�
�

���������	�
�

��
���������
�
�
�
������������������������		�	��
�
�
�
�
� 
�
�������� ��

����������	
��
���������
����������� ���� ���
� � �
���� ���� ��
� � �
������
������ �� !"#� �!�
� � �
����$����������%���� �#� "�
� � �
��
&�
����'�%�
������ �#� "�
� � �
������������ �##� "�
� � �
(�)�
��)�
���*$������%������ ��#�

�
��

+,��
��$��$������-���)��$��
�

!�#� �#�


������������� !� 	"#$� 	���

�

Page 46



���������	�

�
����������������
������
����
���
���������	��	
�	������	����������������	�	���
���������������	��	�����������
�����������������
�
���������������������������������������
�

������� ���������������

 ������
��������� �

��������������	��� ���	����
�����	����� ���	����
�����������	���� !�	��� ���	����
��!����� ���	����
��������"�#� ���	����
$�����%�&����	���	�� ���	����
��'�	���������	����(����	�)����	��*� ���	����
++�)� ���	����
���	���� ���	����
���
�������	���� ���	����
 �''��	�������'��� ���	����
���������	
	��	����������	��������	������		
��������

���	����

���������	
	��������	 ���	����
 �,��"����-�����������	����	 ���	����
)��������%�������	�� !�	���������	���� ���	����
����.���	�)����������!���	��/0�//�.�����-1'� ���	����
����.���	������$�������/0�//�.�����-1'� ���	����
� �

!�������������"�����
#��������������������������������

��!���	
������	� ���
�
 ���/02� �������
��������	������ �������
����������''����	����������''����� �������
������������ �������
��������	������/0�//�.�����-1'� ���	����
� �

!�������������"���#�������##��� �

���'���	�����	����������		 �������
��!����� !�	�������������	�%�"������������� ��	 ���
�
��'�	�������������-��������!	 ���
�
��������������	�	 ���
�
��'�	�������������/0�//�.�����-1'� ���	�����
�)��/0�//�.�����-1'� ���	�����
� �

Page 47



���������	�

!�������������"������������������������������
����������!������ ���
�
����.���	�&�'�����	�	�������
��	����� ���
�
��	��3����	!�4�5��������	�)�	����� ���
�
�����������	����� ���
�
�����	�.������� �������������)��������
�'�� �������
 ����������������	��/0�//�.�����-1'� ���	�����
�	�6��������/0�//�.�����-1'�� ���	�����
� �
!�������������$����
���������%������#
�������������
7��������������
�������.��������7������� ���
�
6����	� �������-�������������!�"����'��	�-� '������
 �
�������	���-� 6+�	����'��	�

�������

��	��3����	!��
��������/0�//�.�����-1'� ���	�����
� �
��������������������������� �
+�������������	�������������� 	��	����������
��������	����!������	�

���
�

8��	���.&� ���
�
$����������������	���$�������	��������������
���'�����

���
�

��������������%����	���	����(����	�*� ���
�
��������������%����	���	����(�
������*� ���
�
� �
��������������������� �
$�����������������.��������� ���
�
���������	���� 	��	��!� �������
��	��3����	!�� ���
�
��!���	�	��������	��	��������������� ���
�
����������������	� ���
�
����������	�%����������	����������	��	��%�
���������

�������

 ���������	����	����
�'��/0�//�.�����-1'� ���	�����
�������!������� ���	����
� �
&�������������������'������� �
���	�����	���$������'�	��������	�������/0�//�� ���	�����
1����������
��������/0�//� ���	����
����	�6��������������	��/0�//� ���	����
� �
������(��������#
�����)�*� �
.��������������������/0�//� ���	����
� �
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 48



���������	�

�
��+�)�*����������
�

������� ���������������

��+������� �

��	������ !�	����&"�&������(//�/9*� ���	����
&������	���� �����	!� ���
�
��� �"������������ ���
�
���	��� �������� ���
�
����.���	� ���
�
��'���	!���������������	!� ���
�
��������������	�� ���
�
������������	����	!� ���
�
6���	����������	� ���
�
 �������$��������������	� ���
�
����������������	� ���
�
,�������	���������	����� �������
�������������������	� ���
�
)�������������	�� ���
�
.������1'�� ���	����
.��������������������/0�//� ���	����
�����������������	���!� ���
�
� �
�
��#�����&���������
�

������� ���������������
����	������		��� ���	�����
����
�������� ���
�
�����!�������'���	�%�������� ���
�
6#	����������	� ���	����
8
��	���������� ���
�
����	������	����(���� �
����*� ���
�
�������5���������� 	�	����	� ���	����
� �
�
�
�
+�	�:�  �����!�	�����''������������	
���������������	
��'�����"
��������	���'����	���;���	�
������	�����������	�����	��������������'
����������<�����������������������	�;���	��3����	!�
�����������������;��
�������'��������������������������-������	���������������	�����������
�����	���'��	��
�
�

Page 49



���������	�

�

���
����������������
�

����,
��������
��,���������������
���������
�
��������-��#����
�
���'��	�������90/0�//�����	��
������5��������	�������$��������
����������+�����!� �
����
����������������!� �
����
�
����������������!� �
����
��������)����������!� �
����
������������!� �
����
����	����������!� �
����
6����	���������!� �
����
6�����		����������	!�������!� �
����
5���������������!� �
����
���!���������	
�����������!� �
����
�!��������=������ �
����
>�!
������	�����	
�����������!� �
����
>������������!� �
����
$�����5�����������!� �
����
$�'����?����������!� �
����
����������
�������!� �
����
���!�����@�������6�������!� �
����
���	'������������!� �
����
����	�8�����������	!�������!� �
����
,���	����������	!�������!� �
����
����!������������!� �
����
��������������!� �
����
 	�������@�������6�������!� �
����
 	�������#�.�����	���������6�=������ �
����
 	�5�����@�������6�������!� �
����
 	������������������!� �
����
"
����	
������ �
������� 	����!�
8��	���������������	!�������!� �
����
8��������������!� �
����
8���������������!� �
����
8��������������!� �
����(�'���0/�0A�/0*�
�
���������
���'��	�������90/0�//�����	��
��!���	
����
� �
��������5�����
�
�

Page 50



P
LY

M
O

U
T

H
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 

A
U

D
IT

 C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 

W
O

R
K

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
M

E
 

Ju
ly

 2
01

0 
– 

Ju
ne

 2
01

1 

Agenda Item 11Page 51



W
o

rk
 P

la
n

 2
01

0/
11

 

20
10

20
11

Ite
m

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

/ 
Le

ad
 O

ffi
ce

r 
J

A
S

O
N

D
J

F
M

A
*

M
J*

A
d

d
it

io
n

al
 P

ro
vi

si
o

n
al

 M
ee

ti
n

g
s 

 
 

 
 

8

A
nn

ua
l G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
R

ep
or

t (
IS

A
 2

60
) 

E
xt

er
na

l A
ud

ito
rs

 
24

A
nn

ua
l A

ud
it 

 L
et

te
r 

20
09

/1
0

E
xt

er
na

l A
ud

ito
rs

 
 

 
15

20
09

/1
0 

A
ud

it 
P

la
n 

P
ro

gr
es

s 
R

ep
or

t 
E

xt
er

na
l A

ud
ito

rs
 

24
15

21
25

27

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
– 

A
nn

ua
l P

la
n 

C
llr

 B
ow

ye
r 

/ D
fC

S
 

 
 

 
 

 
25

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
– 

6 
M

on
th

ly
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

R
ep

or
t

C
llr

 B
ow

ye
r 

/ D
fC

S
 

 
 

15

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
A

nn
ua

l 
R

ep
or

t
C

llr
 B

ow
ye

r 
/ D

fC
S

 
 

 
 

 
 

27

Page 52



W
o

rk
 P

la
n

 2
01

0/
11

 

20
10

20
11

Ite
m

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

/ 
Le

ad
 O

ffi
ce

r 
J

A
S

O
N

D
J

F
M

A
*

M
J*

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
F

or
w

ar
d 

P
la

n 
C

hi
ef

 A
ud

ito
r 

24
15

21
25

27

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f F

in
an

ci
al

 
R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
C

llr
 B

ow
ye

r 
/ D

fC
S

 
 

 
 

 
 

25

O
pe

ra
tio

na
l R

is
k 

R
eg

is
te

r 
U

pd
at

e 
R

ep
or

t

C
llr

 B
ow

ye
r 

/ D
fC

S
 

23
21

27

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 R

is
k 

R
eg

is
te

r 
– 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

ep
or

t

C
llr

 B
ow

ye
r 

/ D
fC

S
 

24
25

R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t 

C
llr

 B
ow

ye
r 

/ D
fC

S
 

23
27

20
10

/1
1 

A
cc

ou
nt

s 
A

ud
it 

– 
In

te
rim

 R
ep

or
t 

E
xt

er
na

l A
ud

ito
rs

 
 

 
 

 
 

27

S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f 
A

cc
ou

nt
s 

20
09

/1
0 

an
d 

20
10

/1
1

C
llr

 B
ow

ye
r 

/ D
fC

S
 

24
27

Page 53



W
o

rk
 P

la
n

 2
01

0/
11

 

20
10

20
11

Ite
m

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

/ 
Le

ad
 O

ffi
ce

r 
J

A
S

O
N

D
J

F
M

A
*

M
J*

 
 

 
 

 
A

nn
ua

l G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

S
ta

te
m

en
t

C
llr

 B
ow

ye
r 

/ D
fC

S
 

 
 

 
 

 
27

D
ra

ft 
A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
an

d 
F

ee
s 

Le
tte

r 
20

11
/1

2 
E

xt
er

na
l A

ud
ito

rs
 

 
 

 
 

 
25

V
al

ue
 fo

r 
M

on
ey

 
C

on
cl

us
io

n 
R

ep
or

t 
E

xt
er

na
l A

ud
ito

rs
 

24

T
re

as
ur

y
M

an
ag

em
en

t M
id

-
Y

ea
r 

R
ep

or
t 

C
llr

 B
ow

ye
r 

/ D
fC

S
 

 
 

15

T
re

as
ur

y
M

an
ag

em
en

t S
tr

at
eg

y 
C

llr
 B

ow
ye

r 
/ D

fC
S

 
 

 
 

21

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l F
in

an
ci

al
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 
(I

F
R

S
) 

T
ra

ns
iti

on
 

P
ro

je
ct

 –
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

R
ep

or
t

C
llr

 B
ow

ye
r 

/ D
fC

S
 

 
 

15
21

25
27

P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

A
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
C

llr
 B

ow
ye

r 
/ D

fC
S

 

 
 

15

Page 54



W
o

rk
 P

la
n

 2
01

0/
11

 

20
10

20
11

Ite
m

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

/ 
Le

ad
 O

ffi
ce

r 
J

A
S

O
N

D
J

F
M

A
*

M
J*

 
 

 
 

 
E

xt
er

na
l A

ud
it 

– 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
M

an
ag

em
en

t
A

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

E
xt

er
na

l A
ud

ito
rs

 

24

E
xt

er
na

l A
ud

it 
– 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

A
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 fo

r 
C

om
pl

yi
ng

 w
ith

 A
ge

 
R

el
at

ed
 E

qu
al

iti
es

 
Le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
 

E
xt

er
na

l A
ud

ito
rs

 

24

 
 

 
 

 
R

ev
en

ue
s 

an
d 

B
en

ef
its

 U
pd

at
e 

C
llr

 B
ow

ye
r 

/ D
fC

S
 

 
 

15

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

of
 

In
ve

st
ig

at
or

y 
P

ow
er

s 
A

ct
 (

R
IP

A
) 

C
llr

 B
ow

ye
r 

/ D
fC

S
 

24

R
is

k 
C

ha
m

pi
on

 
U

pd
at

e
24

25

R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
M

at
ur

ity
 R

ev
ie

w
 

 
 

 
21

Page 55



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	5 STRATEGIC RISK REGISTER - MONITORING REPORT
	Strategic_Risk_Register_Appendix A
	Strategic_Risk_Register_Appendix B

	6 RISK CHAMPION UPDATE - SERVICES FOR CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE
	7 ANNUAL AUDIT FEE 2011/12
	9 INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2011/12
	11 AUDIT COMMITTEE FORWARD WORK PLAN

